ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL
Scott P. Murphy, Chair

Mary Kate Daly

Shannon Greenwell

Al Porro

Michael Sheehan

Zoning Board of Appeal Meeting
Agenda
May 4, 2021 at 7:00 PM

(Meeting Shall Be Recorded)
The meeting will be conducted digitally using GoToMeeting. Direction explaining how to join the
meeting can be found immediately below the agenda items.

Public participation can be accessed through the email address: jacollins@norwoodma.gov. Emails can be sent in
advance of the meeting and will be read during the agenda item the email sender wishes to discuss.

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. HEARINGS and/or DECISIONS

7:00 PM Case 21-08 15 Pine Street (Continuance) Page 2

7:00 PM Case 21-03 1369 Boston Providence (Continuance) Page 12
7:15 PM Case 21-08 512 Walpole Street Page 22

7:30 PM Case 21-10 1400 Boston Providence Page 40

oo oTe

3. REGULAR BUSINESS

4. UPCOMING HEARINGS and/or DECISIONS

a. May 18, 2021

i. Nothing scheduled
b. Junel, 2021

i. Possibly one case, an addition
c. June 15,2021

5. ADJOURNMENT

This listing of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chairman and may be discussed at the meeting. Not all matters
may in fact be brought up and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.

Below is information about how to attend the meeting using GoToMeeting:

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/464775693

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (669) 224-3412

Access Code: 464-775-693

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/464775693



mailto:jacollins@norwoodma.gov
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/464775693
tel:+16692243412,,464775693
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/464775693

Town omewood T L

\/ .
Date: ‘7‘-;25/)‘0""1\

Fee: B[00, 00 |
Name of Applicant: %é l/lle GC’M < Phone: ol 7- ?f27“f5 S7
Mailing Address: 1 S P\M S5 /\/5 e dJ (—4 - :

Email Address: C\’J)\O (){Vl (D (t.asie v, L)Lu”d fJ 5. Q() v\
Location of property involved: \ST p\ Ne. OA f\)a i G C) / M A

Current owner of property: )a Ve ( 4~ 1-’\/@“{’!/1 Lee é. ald.ein

Zoning district:

Inspector of Buildings/Zoning Enforcement Officer — Date permit denied: .9\,/ ?/ Ao |

Attention: Please be concise in your request for relief. The lack of specific details may result in
your application being deficient.
1. This Application requests a SPECIAL PERMIT under Section 5 L’f of the
Zoning Bylaw to allow & Y'ML}J QO X &Q Arul“‘mv\ O’(:é M
Dacke et of Hu ey hs*rwu strvitvre. The new
Shuctoe wowll be sn ¢ new fomdetton ydh & Poure G
([éb “The @(U Mo waodl } consist” J’F o D{J;@om with
& Lol heth and eloget. ha Yume a4 STvuarure 5 1359

'(+ C?V‘\(j \Mi‘{'ﬂ %Le, V\@U\) xdo l-h()\ﬂ O'F L{"OO (‘e/ (f -f—-ﬁu,'f‘a

s'fue,w Lo o g< Moo 1 e 19750 =9 T+
2, Thls Application requests a VARIANCE under the General Laws of the

Commonwealth of Massachusetts to allow

|, Maiy Ll e i
that this nfﬁﬁj‘e s flled with the Town

Clerk &t cﬂljm Y a 42_' L Py

Sighiad ’/ ” ST ot %ﬁm
\’mﬁ‘“‘"‘mm to Section

1 2




BOARD OF APPEAL APPLICATION
(Continued)

3. This application requests a Comprehensive Permit Pursuant to Massachusetts

General Laws, Chapter 40B, Section 20 through 23 to allow

4, This application requests an APPEAL from the action by

with respect to

JEp—

) In the event of a fzgthy application, please attuch additional requests to this application.

“
L/s}gé .e/ | @/
Ouone o

Relationship to involved property

& 3‘/20:31(
Date/ /

f

PLEASE NOTE: THE APPLICANT IS ADVISED THAT WHILE THE BOARD STAFF MAY ASSIST ON
PROCEDURAL MATTERS, NO LEGAL OR OTHER ADVICE SHALL BE GIVEN. IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE APPLICANT TO DETERMINE CHAPTER AND SECTION NECESSARY
FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE ACCURATE. OTHERWISE, THE APPLICANT MUST LOOK TO
THEIR OWN ATTORNEYS OR OTHER ADVISORS IN THIS REGARD.



\m\_a_\.ﬁ. ne S

oo ds

bed

|Eewton

vm rO AU\.T“

-1 F % 44
Ina ¢ g o0 A \h_




| 23




i

frp exed) first Hoow

\&H«Yﬂ 5
; OF 1o ()
;oo d _‘.‘_mr

71

ﬂ@ . 24
D 23 :
e ol
| o
mﬂ(%h%a i dp @ N e 4.@ u.,u:,..._
iy \ mnﬂm,% : _
T | ol 1
%,M lﬁ%\r.l | A o]
P - == /ﬁl o o
AN ]
Yt H.U_\G\uawﬁ%
..m....wc..w% .\{%\Tos
-\n&v
- neo> .
et
e ! i | =
1 7
20' R.
-~




i e e ——e T T et e e

FLOOR SPAN TABLES AND MATERIAL WEIGHTS

Material Weights

ot >

T |

40 PSF Live Load / 20 PSF (nclude THE weights in dead load
calculations— 888 Design Properties table
e 12-9° on page 3 for joist weights)
R MR
TR T U i . 8
S - T TR T FloorPanels __ _ ——
4’"7"' ST OC IR Y [ 1 . Southern Plne
we {280 | 28 L U A I U B o B o g 9 QYWD e 1.7 pst
N A 20-e 1987 L R 19-8" ¢ _ e 24
0 | % | D Va0 RO T BP0, Aol
118 2-21_}_0-7 “ —U‘-i‘—t_'}! e e e ‘5'. ”,:6,,“‘ —. 15"'._0.;“) Hoplywond L. 2.5 psd
20 | B e | Tl 1670 T YO0 oo 38 psf
4 [ 230 3 W% R A A g a8 oy W B OSB oovererenn et 1.8 pst
360 | 26W0° 1 B R { i S B L L T L 4"
560 LG 25-10" | P4 236 ; " Thyg T aghpm /an OSB...vcarearanersrmmnnnsrres 2.2 pSf
| e | as | 2rEn L IRAR T W 6T W08 oo 27pst
6" T R L5 T 17-gh 17201 DUOURUPRUPPTRETRETELEAES 31pst
360 | 289" 1 26 g g g T op-ym g 24 Ar-o PATOSB . ooorecnrerennmeenees 4.1 st
L__@ | 29-g w0 25270 T L | o KL o Basedfon.-Sr;u!he.'n pine — 40 pef for phyvood,
N . . _— 44 pef for 058
L/360 Live Load Deflection (Minimum Critevla per Gode) Ropuﬁntg
Roofng __ . s
Depth 4D PSF LivoLoad i Asphait SRINGIES . oooernrreenrtee 25 pst
T 110 10" X ¢ Wead shingles .- e eeo.cRbpst
R - >
9" RN [0S Siggtie oo e 9.0t 16,0 psf
ki - o Qate HATIRIVE e 15.0 pst
L lerm -
oY T O —= . Reiter gatt ingafation {1 thick):
1 W w Roth el 0.2 psf
G 3 NV R
= ,
] T Floor Finishes _  _ —
s i Nl '%_19-2%1; i Hardwood (naminal 1) ..o veneeenee 4.0 psf
w ¢ ::iz_f-z BRI U PIRJA L B SHEBLVIRYL . ve v mreerremereee 0.5 ps
T adgw kg 2 g ] AT
e R ~ ggrgri | G Ca:petanld pad ... R .0 pst
e EETCR AL T 34" ceramit of quarry Ble. . o-coooeee 10.0 psf
SO I T R L G N RS I L Concrete:
3:0 M,3!é;1_°‘;__ LR 25'-10“{‘: ,_2,1',.-5'._‘,‘:.___ _ 31+ : 2?‘1“‘_“.“..5.,.177-_1,0,'12’{__ Regular (1) ..o ovverome e 12.0 pst
mt’fiSG ; _k“ " ?t ; 31:101 s \32 o intermediate b |3ih|‘.'20u}11 Ughtyeight (1) - oo B0t 10008
als stiffeners ase required a intermediate supports & contingous-span joists v en khe intermediate paring length is fessthan o
5Y4° and the span on either side of the internediate bearing Is preater than the folawing s0ans: Gypsur concrete (317 oo eeneeee 6.5 psf
30 PSF Live Loat / 10 PSF Dead Load 40 PSF Liva Luat / 20 PSF Dead Load Ceilings
16" 0.6 5.2 0c. | Aooustical BErtilE . oovosoneeesene 1.0 psf
20 I . 14° gypsum Bogrd. . oo oeneneee 2.2 psf
Not Req. l::N_Q!FBF‘!T- 42 GYDSUM BOAT o oeereer e 28 pst
; Ty WA K Plaster (1 ARISK) oo oee e 8.0 pst
T
« Long-term deflection under dead foad, which intludes the effect of cre2p. has not been ceasidered. Bald itafic spans refiect initiai
dead load deffection exceeding 0.33"
How to Use These Tahles General Notes
1. Determine the appropriate five load deflection eriteria. a Tables are based on
. . - ~ Yniform loads.
2. Mdentify the live and dead load condition. — More restrictive of simple o7 continuous spar.
3. Select on-center spacing. _ Clear distance betvieen supports

. Minimum bearing tenpth of 1%" end {no web stiffeness) and 3¥%° intermediate,

4, Sean down the column until you meet or exceed the span of your application.
s Assumed camposite action with & single Jayer of 24° on-cenler span-rated, glug-

oot
5. Seleck i ost and il naited floor panets for deflection only. $pans shall be reduced 6" when fioor
panels are naited only.
“ﬁ;ﬁifgﬂ: ?,',fff;ﬁ;ﬁgﬁ m ;Z%?;f o* a Spans generated {rom Yieyerhaguser software may evceed the spans shown ip
To more accurately predict flopr performancs, these tablas because software reflects actuat design cenditicns.
use our T1-Pro"™ Ratlngs. s For multi-family applications and other leading canditions not shawn, refer o

Wayerhaguser software of to the load table on page 5.

Trus Jolst® THE foist Specifier's Gulda 134000 | March 2015



4/20/2021 Zimbra

Zimbra jacollins@norwoodma.gov

From : Golden, Daniel P. <golden@casneredwards.com> Sat, Apr 17, 2021 04:17 PM
Subject : <No Subject>
To : Joe A Collins <jacollins@norwoodma.gov>

Hi Joe,

In regards to the public hearing scheduled for Case 21-08 on Tuesday, April

20, 2021, I am respectfully requesting an extension to Tuesday, May 4, 2021.
I hereby agree to waive any time limits or hearing as required by statute or
regulation on this application.

Thanks,

Dan Golden

This communication is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named as the addressee. It may contain information which is privileged
and/or confidential under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient or such recipient's employee or agent, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender by electronic mail or call 617-426-5900. Thank
you for your cooperation.

https://ncs.norwoodma.gov/h/printmessage?id=92691&tz=America/New_York 11



TOWN OF NORWOOD

BOARD OF APPEAL

AFFIDAVIT
for Publication and Sign

With respect to the hearing on my petition before the Board of Appeal, outlined in

the attached notice form, I I bﬂiﬁ[ GQL%(/’Of &’MJ / M qt\—

A.

Msrwos) Record onfon] 1°F
Caused to be published in the _{ U/ (F 06 lordJ on JTpr

8{6 (Name of Newspaper) " (date)
and 749/‘1 ’ !

' . a notice in the attached form, and that attached
(date)

hereto are copies of the newspaper containing such notice.
Caused to be posted a notice of the hearing upon the property in question,

sized and located so as to be legible from the street.

o e

h@me-[ GO/OJ(V\

+ (Name)

|5 Fine Street” Morosed , M
(Address) O&%&\

A Mo
Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury this 0?5 day of el 202 .




Page 2

———— Sewing the Public Since 1922 ————
MAZZOLA'S

M) MONUW

Monuments * Pet Markers * Bronze Plaques
Custom Stone Engraving

781-762-1735 * norwoodmonumental.com

943 Washington Street, Norwood

Legal Notice

TOWN OF NORWOOD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Appeal of the Town of Norwood will hold

a PUBLIC HEARING on April 20, 2021 at 7:00 PM on the request of Daniel
Golden. (Case #21-08) with respect to property located on 15 Pine St., in the
Single Family 2 (S-2) Zoning District. This meeting will be conducted digitally
using GoToMeeting. Participation may be accessed through a computer, tablet or
smartphone. http://www.norwoodma.gov/, via the GoToMeeting link https:/global.
gotomeeting.com/join/464775693or by contacting the Zoning Board of Appeal via
email at zoningboard@norwoodma.gov.

This Application requests a Special Permit under the General Laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts to allow:

1) To allow construction of a 20’ X 20’ addittion at the left rear of the existing
house. The addittion would be used for a new bedroom and bathroom. The
existing house is 1,350 SF, with the proposed addittion the house would be
1,750 SF. The subject property is prexisting nonconforming due to lot area
not meeting the current land area requirements for the S-2 Zoning District.

The applicant seeks a Special Permit in accordance with section 5.4 of the
Zoning Bylaw.

Plans are on file with this application in the office of the Zoning Board of Appeal
and may be requested by emailing zoningboard@norwoodma.gov or by calling
781-762-1240 Monday — Friday, 8:00 am —4:00 pm.

BOARD OF APPEAL

Thomas Brady, Chairman
Philip W. Riley
Scott Murphy

Norwood Record: 04/01/21, 04/08/21

BEN MOSER

for School Committee

Ben Moser is invested in the success of

Norwood’s students.

Ben and his wife, Andrea, are proud Norwood Public Schools
parents to Simon, a first grader at the Callahan. Ben is involved

The Norwood Record

April 1, 2021

CO n CO m continued from page 1

which have been predomi-
nantly managed by hand-pull-
ing, is going to continue.
We've been managing inva-
sive variable-leaf water mil-
foil, which has been treated
with aquatic herbicidesin the
past. And then finally bushy
pond weed, which is native
but tends to take over the
shallow cove areas of Willett
Pond, and that’'s also been
managed through the use of
aguatic herbicide.”

Onorato said they would
continue to update the
ConCom on the WPCP's ac-
tivitieson an annual basis. Ac-
cording to the Massachusetts
Department of Conservation
and Recreation (DCR), the
water chestnut is an annual
rooted and floating plant that
creates dense and impen-
etrable mats on the water’s
surface. They are “highly
competitive” plants capable
of rapid growth and spread.
The species displaces native
plants, reduces biodiversity,
hampers recreational uses,
reduces real estate value and
diminishes aesthetic values.

DCR states variable mil-
foil is an invasive plant that
resembles a Christmas tree
branch and rootsin the ground
and grows up to just under the
water’s surface in the photic
zone — up to about 10 feet of
water. The plants extend out

in the community as a Town Meeting member, a Sunday

school teacher, and a volunteer for the One Norwood override

campaign. As a professional instructional technologist, he has
extensive experience supporting teachers and students with

classroom technology.

to the surfacein the late sum-
mer months about four to six
inches and grow small bright
green leaves. DCR states
that once they are estab-
lished, they can out-compete
local vegetation, intercept
sunlight to the exclusion of
other plants, increase sedi-
ment levels, impede water-
born recreation, deplete oxy-
gen levelsto the point of kill-
ing fish, decrease water qual -
ity, diminish aesthetic values
and reducereal estate values.

Bushy pondweed is that
spindly thatch-like plant that
also forms mats across the
surface of a pond. Though
native, they can out-compete
other native plants and reduce
biodiversity.

Commission Member Pe-
ter Bamber pointed out the
health of the Willett has | ast-
ing impacts on everything
downstream, which, he said,
is most of the waterways in
Norwood.

“Anything they do on
Willett Pond benefits us be-
cause it flows into the Guile
Pond, which flows into Ellis
Pond, which flows into
Hawes Brook which then
flowsinto two pondsdownin
South Norwood and then
flows on into the Neponset,”
he said. “ So any activities of
this nature are abenefit to us.
| am totally in favor of this.”

Vote Ben Moser for School Committee

on Monday, April 5

FAD FOR Y THE OORMAETTEE TO ELECT BDY MOERR

In other news, Jones an-
nounced that the Town has
released asocial mediapolicy,
and that as soon as the mem-
berssignit they can be added
as administrators and start
posting on the ConCom’s
Facebook account. Jones and
member Kristin Capizio
agreed that the Facebook ac-
count should be used to pro-
mote the Conservation Com-
mission and not be used as a
way to inform the public of
agendas, minutes and things
likethat.

“l certainly wouldn’t
share the details of our
agenda or post our agenda —
| know the School Commit-
tee posts their agendas and |
think other groups do so as
well — but | think if we do a
sitevisit, or are participating
in some activity that has al-
ready been presented, as just
afollowup or we're going to
gain the benefit of coming to
view it personally, in those
conditions| think it's okay to
share our work,” she said. “I
think Holly has done wonder-
fully sofar and | think we can
rely on her judgment and dis-
cretion and if she feels some-
thing is too sensitive or we
maybe need to wait alittle bit
before sharing, I’ m very com-
fortable with her providing
feedback and judgment on
that.”

10


jacollins
Highlight


Page 6

MAINTENANCE POSITION
NORWOOD

Seeking a full-time, experienced
housing maintenance employee for a
200 plus unit private housing complex.

Successful candidate must have experience in a variety
of trade skills to include: carpentry, appliance repair and
installation, flooring, snow removal, plumbing, tile repair
and minor electrical, etc. Must be a team player who is
dependable with strong people skills. Salary commensurate
with background and experience. Full benefit package.

Submit resume via e-mail to
maintenancel23@norwoodlight.com

Legal Notice

TOWN OF NORWOOD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Appeal of the Town of Norwood will hold

a PUBLIC HEARING on April 20, 2021 at 7:00 PM on the request of Daniel
Golden. (Case #21-08) with respect to property located on 15 Pine St., in the
Single Family 2 (S-2) Zoning District. This meeting will be conducted digitally
using GoToMeeting. Participation may be accessed through a computer, tablet or
smartphone. http://www.norwoodma.gov/, via the GoToMeeting link https:/global.
gotomeeting.com/join/464775693or by contacting the Zoning Board of Appeal via
email at zoningboard@norwoodma.gov.

This Application requests a Special Permit under the General Laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts to allow:

1) To allow construction of a 20* X 20’ addittion at the left rear of the existing
house. The addittion would be used for a new bedroom and bathroom. The
existing house is 1,350 SF, with the proposed addittion the house would be
1,750 SF. The subject property is prexisting nonconforming due to lot area
not meeting the current land area requirements for the S-2 Zoning District.

The applicant seeks a Special Permit in accordance with section 5.4 of the
Zoning Bylaw.

Plans are on file with this application in the office of the Zoning Board of Appeal
and may be requested by emailing zoningboard@norwoodma.gov or by calling
781-762-1240 Monday — Friday, 8:00 am —4:00 pm.

BOARD OF APPEAL

Thomas Brady, Chairman
Philip W. Riley
Scott Murphy

Norwood Record: 04/01/21, 04/08/21

The Norwood Record

April 8, 2021

Z BA continued from page 3

priate and | think we all recog-
nize that.”

Brady said he understood
and complimented Del.uca on
his counsel.

“Your advice is always
sound, professional and most of
all, appreciated,” he said. “I
don’t have any intention of
identifying anybody.”

However, Brady made it
known that not every official
was complying with silence on
the matter. Brady said he was
recently having asit-down din-
ner with his wife and children
when a member of the Board
of Selectmen came up to him
to discuss this matter.

“Without naming names —
hedid but | won't —hetold me
who the victims were, and
that’s victims ‘plura’, one of
them hasn’t been identified
publicly yet. He knew who the
perpetrator was, he told me

St. Jude’s Novena
May the Sacred Heart of Jesus
be adored, glorified, loved and
preserved throughout the world,
now and forever. Sacred Heart
of Jesus pray for us. St. Jude,
worker of miracles, pray for us.
St. Jude, helper of the hopeless,
pray for us. Say this prayer 9
times a day. By the 9" day your
prayer will be answered. It has
never been known to fail. Pub-
lication must be promised.
Thank you St. Jude. My Prayers
were answered.

In gratitude for helping me.

—A.M.M.

what the perpetrator did, and he
proceeded to tell me his opin-
ion of the perpetrator including
what hethinks should have hap-
pened to the perpetrator. So |
inquired as to how he knew so
much about this,” he said. “He
said he was told by a current
Board of Selectmen member,
who | would assume is also
under the confidentiality of the
Town.”

Brady went on and contin-
ued to read from his statement
after the Del.uca warning, and
said Morgan and another indi-
vidual, who will so far remain
anonymous, were both sub-
jected to the harassment and
disparagement from the same
individual. Brady said he could
not continue to be a part of a
government that did thisto his
friend Morgan.

“1"m disgusted with the en-
tire incident involving our
former administrator Ramanda
Morgan,” he said. “The course
of action taken by the powers
that be was, in my opinion, so
weak | will not be complicitin
the conspiracy that practically
condonesthistype of behavior.
| will beretiring from the Board
at the end of this meeting to-
night. And I'll tell you right
now, every African American
who lives and works in this
Town should be pounding on
thedoors of Town Hall and ask-
ing what happened here. Every
female who lives and works —

Thistime, Brady was muted
electronically by a technician
through the advice of Del uca.

“Are you serious right now
David?’ Mulvehill exclaimed,
who happened to be on the
zoom conference..

“I'll do the talking here,”
Brady said. “So | don't havethe
authority to exercise my First
Amendment rights?’

Del ucasaid hewould again
want to caution the Board and
Brady that his comments have
“crossed the line.”

“l have advised Mr. Joe
Collinsthat if that’sthe case we
need to mute those comments,”
hesaid. “I’'m certainly happy to
have you proceed, but | haveto
once again cautionyouthatit's
not appropriate to be talking
about individuals making alle-
gations relative to personnel
metters.”

Brady pointed out to
DelL uca he named no names
and that the personnel matter
itself has been resolved using
the Town’s internal pro-
cesses.

“It has been adjudicated,
as you're well aware of,” he
said. “And | do have a First
Amendment right here that
supersedes any confidential-
ity madein an Executive Ses-
sion that | wasn’t part of.”

Brady continued his state-
ment.

“Any woman who has a
shred of self respect should
be knocking on the door to
Town Hall asking why some
individuals should be home
knitting instead of making
valid comments on subjects
they’ re more than qualified to
comment on,” he said.

* Back & neck pain

* Orthopedic and Sports Injuries
* Muscle/ligament injuries

* Balancel/gait disorders

® Sacroiliac and disc dysfunction

* Pre & post-surgical rehabilitation

Common Conditions Include:
* Extremity/spinal sprains & strains

We have
the most

experienced

Physical

Therapists
in the area!

Taking
All Covid
Precautions

Accepting New Patients
Specializing in Orthopedic, Spine, and Sports Injuries

Our Services Include:
* Blood Flow Restriction Training

* Dry Needling

* Cupping
* HyperVolt

» Laser Therapy

Michael Kane MSPT, Owner | Norwood Physical Therapy LLC
49 Walpole Street, Ste 2, Norwood, MA 02062 | 781-762-0050

* Graston Technique

» ACL Injury Prevention



jacollins
Highlight


TOWH CLEKK & Aty o

Town of Norwood
BOARD OF APPEAL APPLICATIONY! f bitiiw.

'f- -'I i\

VI FEB -8 P g2

Date: 1/28/2021

Fee: $500

Name of Applicant; 1369 Providence Highway Realty Trust Phone: 508-668-4774

Mailing Address: 1350 Main Street Walpole, MA 02081

Email Address: briana@connhill.com

Location of property involved: 1369 Providence Highway, Norwood, MA

Current owner of property: 1369 Providence Highway Realty Trust

Zoning district: _Highway Business District

Inspector of Buildings/Zoning Enforcement Officer — Date permit denied: N/A

Attention: Please be concise in your request for relief. The lack of specific details may result in
your application being deficient.

1. This Application requests a SPECIAL PERMIT under Section 3.0D(1);H(2)  of the

Zoning Bylaw to allow for the establishment of a used car facility that will sell pre-owned vehicles,

as well as auto repair and service, with the special permit required for open lot storage of the used vehicles,

with vehicle repair to be performed indoors.

2. This Application requests a VARIANCE under the General Laws of the

Commonwealth of Massachusetts to allow

[, Mary Lou Folan, herewith certify
| that this notlce was filed with the Town

072
|Clerk on (vb 5 )’__l at- “fﬁ otz

ined /}’\(MLL/ ‘%V "]LO‘QML ] 12

Vown Clerk

pursuant to Section




BOARD OF APPEAL APPLICATION
(Continued)

3, This application requests a Comprehensive Permit Pursuant to Massachusetts

General Laws, Chapter 40B, Section 20 through 23 to allow

4, This application requests an APPEAL from the action by

with respect to

In the event of a lengthy application, please attach additional requests to this application.

/s/ Brian C. Almeida, Esq.
Signature

Counsel for 1369 Providence Highway Realty Trust

Relationship to involved property

January 28, 2021
Date

PLEASE NOTE: THE APPLICANT IS ADVISED THAT WHILE THE BOARD STAFF MAY ASSIST ON
PROCEDURAL MATTERS, NO LEGAL OR OTHER ADVICE SHALL BE GIVEN. IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE APPLICANT TO DETERMINE CHAPTER AND SECTION NECESSARY
FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE ACCURATE. OTHERWISE, THE APPLICANT MUST LOOK TO
THEIR OWN ATTORNEYS OR OTHER ADVISORS IN THIS REGARD.

13



BENCHMARK:
SPIKE SET IN UPOLE 995
ELEVATION 120.74 (NAVD88)

N/F
WILLIAM E. VAIL, JR.
102 SUMNER STREET

_T
|

fens

[
WAL
VYV A

"RR
RET

T L] gl |
\“i2§PA¢ES

| [RESSTRIPE FOR ~

9’ X 18.5" I(TY

L=

RE—STRIPE FO

12 SPACES 5
9 X 18.5 (TYP)
TR I R !1@'1 I -
. | | ‘ | N | | ‘ ‘ ‘
(IR I © 7 I I O
0 Uesll ] L ‘I |
gl A =
— - TRl
A s 111

PROPOSED 10°
OVERHEAD DOOR

EXISTING "SKY” RESTA
poor sitL = 13069 BOSTON—PROVIDENCE

119.37

ROOF PROPOSED
OVERHANG OVERHEAD

///////
; nse

FAMP DETAIL VIEW

SCALE: 1" = 20’

N 2885663.6609 > M. 15. SH. 6. L. 7
E 737319.6642
(NADB3)
PROPOSED PAVEMENT
EXPANSION
PROVIDE 1 ADDITIONAL
SPACE 9" X 18.5' g
53 PoST SN v 39.9
FND SB/DH POST/  |ELEVATION 118.34 (NAVD8S)
N~ / \ FND / i
T - " 23063 -
g Tt — o
T e
S335 g ‘3"-1 EXTEND RETAINING
Y , -9 WALLS 2.5' ABOVE
'8 27y, N/F NG % _ PROPOSED 10° WIDE RAMP (TYP)
0.7n- SMA-SIA LLC ™ m RETENTION POND RAMP WITH 1’ WIDE
0’sB,/DH P . TOW=106.84
ND S 112 SUMNER STREET GRAVEL\PARKING AREA . RETAINING WALLS (12’
5 0\5 M. 15. SH. 6. L. 10 T R TOTAL WIDTH) RAMP
0; — e
0 @5\\ 1T BT T wecp cufro QA‘J’ T @‘ gé)NDélFJGDLTJgPSTER e .
gg)mq_/ ML R N18'53'35"E R N ACCOMODATE NEW
oNb R FAT e ¥ s | — OVERHEAD DOOR
. R s e A RAMP SCHEMATIC SECTION
e e P i e
\ & T RR TIE EXISTING BIT CONC PAVEMENT -
\%ﬁ\gugbm&Eng%ES’ \» T '*LT' R R e A e T T g r 1 | ‘X ‘m \m CIWNPA \[ || ARCHITECTURAL PLANS
o = ; | e t I . ( | L@ ]
\ —\ - | |
M. 15. SH. 7. L. 1 B 6%\ o [ U R (' EE%PS%EPSEM?J;# N | PROPOSED PAVEMENT
o\©. | E LT B T A EXPANSION
‘-)P,\'\'\g% EXISTING BIT CONC PAVEMENT ’4;:;2@ K‘};& P) IGD‘ ] 1‘ I
1] e sz REZSTRIPE FOR N/F
L i \@\ | R g 12 SPACES FRENCH REALTY TRUST
L || |a - 9' X 18.5' (TvP) 56 LEONARD S FRENCH, TRUSTEE
\ \—-L =1 %’\_} B NAREE s e 1325—1345 BOSTON—PROVIDENCE TURNPIKE
W\ e @ iy e | \4 I’ ‘i |@‘|| i |, |, |, \} || M. 15. SH. 7. L. 10
LY a3} [ ! . I | - | | oy
T T T e mEAR MRERRE., AREA" ~o cgfn” : O O O I O R pap O
@, 3.29 ACRES & 3/ 5 e P e ! i:h
ZONE GENERAL RESIDENCE ! 143,42y SF. S 2 b s T 7 m —
o 5 et B e S e it i fiois e i 7] £ o wE o u o o i e i it E e fe S e i i i ‘::;775‘53:'711"; s i
LINE HIGHWAY BUSINESS S\ ' ] kil e S PARKING REQUIRED
= ‘ ey T PROPOSED 10° &' DOOR UNDER
) 8 Z L IO 4 ot OVERHEAD DOOR ShL = 10565
\:‘uf T PR I f | : { | |‘ ‘ | \\\\ " ” ’
NG, SN SR Y \ | sisFaow e == | o~ 1369 BOSTON-PROVIDENCE. TURNPIKE g
1405—1407 BOSTON PROVIDENCE TURNPIKE % I ' — m—. 19.57 SHOWROOM (RETAIL) 4,374 S.F. X 1/250 = 17.5 SPACES
~SM SET 206.55" L e |
M. S-S 7, L 2 \ L YT 7 ey 2 9“\‘ 33,3 PROPOSED 10° OFFICE / SALE SPACE 1,749 S.F X 1/250 = 7.0 SPACES
0 ”12 w o EXISTING BIT CONC PAVEMENT | OVERHEAD DOOR STORAGE 2,909 S.F. X 1/2000 = 1.5 SPACES
. \ | \
CREE S IR T ¥ 77) 12 TOTAL _PARKING REQUIRED = 26 SPACES
CB/[ST_I ~ PVC FENCE dg:.‘B/DI" ; :
5 N/F A L A % MARKER DOT SET
o = FRANK R. SIMONE A1 ‘ \
0. 1381 BOSTON—PROVIDENCE TURNPIKE ‘ D ;
4 M. 15 SH. 6. L. 10 B ;LJ R \ e PARKING PROVIDED
/ =D ;\ 90" SPACES = 22
/ = < \";\
ResTacRANT ] : g = ™ HP SPACES I
A g olw G) \o\
e — T TOTAL PARKING SPACES = 26
AL - . z\z
g NI | el L 2, < TOTAL STORAGE SPACES = 130
A z (3 < \ZC \?n
/ u— — Al m TOTAL VEHICLE SPACES = 156
COBBP/EF\?-IRNNEEQRSI-RQMTED _LZ j:i_ —_EXISTING BIT CONG PAVEMENT % \-7 \‘;—'E\j
| = h__ WOOD
1 & STEPS N /F Pt O =
1401 BOSTON PROVIDENCE TURNPIKE % fs o CANDY REALTY TRUST %\\a\ % NOTE: TOTAL EXISTING AND PROPOSED VEHICLE SPACES = 156 SPACES
M, 19, S L 9 — ) el A DAVID S. SPIEGEL, TRUSTEE N \70\@‘,
e — : 3 1361 BOSTON—PROVIDENCE TURNPIKE W) \= ":‘2
A TSTTETIT | 5 ) Y M. 15. SH. 6. L. 22 \O\V% HANDICAPPED PARKING REQUIRED
E 737902.0819 | M’,JL%\ e BENCHMARK: . = . FEDERAL (ADA) & MASS (AAB) = 2
o (NADB3) \ s H | f(/(// MULCH \\ ELEVATION 118,45  (NAVDSS)| \ ,} HANDICAPPED PARKING PROVIDED = 4
570" HELD T N\ D// ok )\ BICYCLE RACKS
\ 21227 20W = s L0 LS INDY S15:27 20 W, : ‘ REQUIRED RACKS 26 SP/20 = 1.3
N 382.74 i 141.37° o ’ / 124.954, T GRASS | "~ / { RACKS PROVIDED = 2
~ // S AT Whis T - "
== \ . = f’/ TV ! N
~
FORMER STREET LAYOUT LINE ¥ :
—— — - - ———  DWL —
70 25+00 26+00 27+00 28+00 29+00~— ————————30400—— CUTTER e —— 31400 32+00 32+79.54
| ’ l ' ' ] 204355 T " so+e05 o e . ‘

497247 Site Plan

BOSTON PROVIDENCE HIGHWAY
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS TAKING — DECEMBER 7, 1983

(ROUTE ONE — 120" WIDE)

QWNER / APPLICANT:
1369 PROVIDENCE HIGHWAY

REALTY TRUST c/o DAVID SPIEGEL
128 CARNEGIE ROW
NORWOOD, MA 02062

REED REFERENCE:
DEED BOOK 38206, PAGE 437

PLAN REFERENCE:
PLAN BOOK 460, PLAN 741
OF 1998

ASSESSORS:
MAP 15, SHEET 6, LOT 11

HIGHWAY BUSINESS
GENERAL RESIDENCE

ZBA PLAN
1369 BOSTON—
PROVIDENCE HIGHAWAY
NORWOOD, MASSACHUSETTS

SCALE: 1" = 40’ OCTOBER 6, 2020

Norwood
Engineering

Norwood Engineering Company, Inc.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors
1410 ROUTE ONE, NORWOOD, MA 02062

TEL. (781)762-0143 FAX (781)762-8595

Q 10 20 40
sl &—'—I
FEET
0 20 40 80 120
DATE REVISIONS

SHEET 1 OF 1 4972—47

14



BENCHMARK:
SPIKE SET IN UPOLE 995
ELEVATION 120.74 (NAVD88)

N/F
WILLIAM E. VAIL, JR.
102 SUMNER STREET

_T
|

fens

[
WAL
VYV A

"RR
RET

T L] gl |
\“i2§PA¢ES

| [RESSTRIPE FOR ~

9’ X 18.5" I(TY

L=

RE—STRIPE FO

12 SPACES 5
9 X 18.5 (TYP)
TR I R !1@'1 I -
. | | ‘ | N | | ‘ ‘ ‘
(IR I © 7 I I O
0 Uesll ] L ‘I |
gl A =
— - TRl
A s 111

PROPOSED 10°
OVERHEAD DOOR

EXISTING "SKY” RESTA
poor sitL = 13069 BOSTON—PROVIDENCE

119.37

ROOF PROPOSED
OVERHANG OVERHEAD

///////
; nse

FAMP DETAIL VIEW

SCALE: 1" = 20’

N 2885663.6609 > M. 15. SH. 6. L. 7
E 737319.6642
(NADB3)
PROPOSED PAVEMENT
EXPANSION
PROVIDE 1 ADDITIONAL
SPACE 9" X 18.5' g
53 PoST SN v 39.9
FND SB/DH POST/  |ELEVATION 118.34 (NAVD8S)
N~ / \ FND / i
T - " 23063 -
g Tt — o
T e
S335 g ‘3"-1 EXTEND RETAINING
Y , -9 WALLS 2.5' ABOVE
'8 27y, N/F NG % _ PROPOSED 10° WIDE RAMP (TYP)
0.7n- SMA-SIA LLC ™ m RETENTION POND RAMP WITH 1’ WIDE
0’sB,/DH P . TOW=106.84
ND S 112 SUMNER STREET GRAVEL\PARKING AREA . RETAINING WALLS (12’
5 0\5 M. 15. SH. 6. L. 10 T R TOTAL WIDTH) RAMP
0; — e
0 @5\\ 1T BT T wecp cufro QA‘J’ T @‘ gé)NDélFJGDLTJgPSTER e .
gg)mq_/ ML R N18'53'35"E R N ACCOMODATE NEW
oNb R FAT e ¥ s | — OVERHEAD DOOR
. R s e A RAMP SCHEMATIC SECTION
e e P i e
\ & T RR TIE EXISTING BIT CONC PAVEMENT -
\%ﬁ\gugbm&Eng%ES’ \» T '*LT' R R e A e T T g r 1 | ‘X ‘m \m CIWNPA \[ || ARCHITECTURAL PLANS
o = ; | e t I . ( | L@ ]
\ —\ - | |
M. 15. SH. 7. L. 1 B 6%\ o [ U R (' EE%PS%EPSEM?J;# N | PROPOSED PAVEMENT
o\©. | E LT B T A EXPANSION
‘-)P,\'\'\g% EXISTING BIT CONC PAVEMENT ’4;:;2@ K‘};& P) IGD‘ ] 1‘ I
1] e sz REZSTRIPE FOR N/F
L i \@\ | R g 12 SPACES FRENCH REALTY TRUST
L || |a - 9' X 18.5' (TvP) 56 LEONARD S FRENCH, TRUSTEE
\ \—-L =1 %’\_} B NAREE s e 1325—1345 BOSTON—PROVIDENCE TURNPIKE
W\ e @ iy e | \4 I’ ‘i |@‘|| i |, |, |, \} || M. 15. SH. 7. L. 10
LY a3} [ ! . I | - | | oy
T T T e mEAR MRERRE., AREA" ~o cgfn” : O O O I O R pap O
@, 3.29 ACRES & 3/ 5 e P e ! i:h
ZONE GENERAL RESIDENCE ! 143,42y SF. S 2 b s T 7 m —
o 5 et B e S e it i fiois e i 7] £ o wE o u o o i e i it E e fe S e i i i ‘::;775‘53:'711"; s i
LINE HIGHWAY BUSINESS S\ ' ] kil e S PARKING REQUIRED
= ‘ ey T PROPOSED 10° &' DOOR UNDER
) 8 Z L IO 4 ot OVERHEAD DOOR ShL = 10565
\:‘uf T PR I f | : { | |‘ ‘ | \\\\ " ” ’
NG, SN SR Y \ | sisFaow e == | o~ 1369 BOSTON-PROVIDENCE. TURNPIKE g
1405—1407 BOSTON PROVIDENCE TURNPIKE % I ' — m—. 19.57 SHOWROOM (RETAIL) 4,374 S.F. X 1/250 = 17.5 SPACES
~SM SET 206.55" L e |
M. S-S 7, L 2 \ L YT 7 ey 2 9“\‘ 33,3 PROPOSED 10° OFFICE / SALE SPACE 1,749 S.F X 1/250 = 7.0 SPACES
0 ”12 w o EXISTING BIT CONC PAVEMENT | OVERHEAD DOOR STORAGE 2,909 S.F. X 1/2000 = 1.5 SPACES
. \ | \
CREE S IR T ¥ 77) 12 TOTAL _PARKING REQUIRED = 26 SPACES
CB/[ST_I ~ PVC FENCE dg:.‘B/DI" ; :
5 N/F A L A % MARKER DOT SET
o = FRANK R. SIMONE A1 ‘ \
0. 1381 BOSTON—PROVIDENCE TURNPIKE ‘ D ;
4 M. 15 SH. 6. L. 10 B ;LJ R \ e PARKING PROVIDED
/ =D ;\ 90" SPACES = 22
/ = < \";\
ResTacRANT ] : g = ™ HP SPACES I
A g olw G) \o\
e — T TOTAL PARKING SPACES = 26
AL - . z\z
g NI | el L 2, < TOTAL STORAGE SPACES = 130
A z (3 < \ZC \?n
/ u— — Al m TOTAL VEHICLE SPACES = 156
COBBP/EF\?-IRNNEEQRSI-RQMTED _LZ j:i_ —_EXISTING BIT CONG PAVEMENT % \-7 \‘;—'E\j
| = h__ WOOD
1 & STEPS N /F Pt O =
1401 BOSTON PROVIDENCE TURNPIKE % fs o CANDY REALTY TRUST %\\a\ % NOTE: TOTAL EXISTING AND PROPOSED VEHICLE SPACES = 156 SPACES
M, 19, S L 9 — ) el A DAVID S. SPIEGEL, TRUSTEE N \70\@‘,
e — : 3 1361 BOSTON—PROVIDENCE TURNPIKE W) \= ":‘2
A TSTTETIT | 5 ) Y M. 15. SH. 6. L. 22 \O\V% HANDICAPPED PARKING REQUIRED
E 737902.0819 | M’,JL%\ e BENCHMARK: . = . FEDERAL (ADA) & MASS (AAB) = 2
o (NADB3) \ s H | f(/(// MULCH \\ ELEVATION 118,45  (NAVDSS)| \ ,} HANDICAPPED PARKING PROVIDED = 4
570" HELD T N\ D// ok )\ BICYCLE RACKS
\ 21227 20W = s L0 LS INDY S15:27 20 W, : ‘ REQUIRED RACKS 26 SP/20 = 1.3
N 382.74 i 141.37° o ’ / 124.954, T GRASS | "~ / { RACKS PROVIDED = 2
~ // S AT Whis T - "
== \ . = f’/ TV ! N
~
FORMER STREET LAYOUT LINE ¥ :
—— — - - ———  DWL —
70 25+00 26+00 27+00 28+00 29+00~— ————————30400—— CUTTER e —— 31400 32+00 32+79.54
| ’ l ' ' ] 204355 T " so+e05 o e . ‘

497247 Site Plan

BOSTON PROVIDENCE HIGHWAY
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS TAKING — DECEMBER 7, 1983

(ROUTE ONE — 120" WIDE)

QWNER / APPLICANT:
1369 PROVIDENCE HIGHWAY

REALTY TRUST c/o DAVID SPIEGEL
128 CARNEGIE ROW
NORWOOD, MA 02062

REED REFERENCE:
DEED BOOK 38206, PAGE 437

PLAN REFERENCE:
PLAN BOOK 460, PLAN 741
OF 1998

ASSESSORS:
MAP 15, SHEET 6, LOT 11

HIGHWAY BUSINESS
GENERAL RESIDENCE

ZBA PLAN
1369 BOSTON—
PROVIDENCE HIGHAWAY
NORWOOD, MASSACHUSETTS

SCALE: 1" = 40’ OCTOBER 6, 2020

Norwood
Engineering

Norwood Engineering Company, Inc.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors
1410 ROUTE ONE, NORWOOD, MA 02062

TEL. (781)762-0143 FAX (781)762-8595

Q 10 20 40
sl &—'—I
FEET
0 20 40 80 120
DATE REVISIONS

SHEET 1 OF 1 4972—47

15



CONNOR 8 HILLIARD, P C (EST. 1978)

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JAMES T. HILLIARD 1350 MAIN STREET TELEPHONE
i ey WALPOLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02081-1731 RO RERERLl
MICHAEL T. PORTER 617) 361-8229
MICHAEL C. BOYNE FAX (508) 660-2458

JESSICA L. DERATZIAN
BRIAN C. ALMEIDA

March 22, 2021

VIA U.S. MAIL, FIRST-CLASS, POSTAGE PREPAID
Joseph A. Collins

Norwood Zoning Board of Appeals

566 Washington Street

Norwood MA 02062

In Re: Case #21-03; 1369 Boston Providence Highway
Dear Mr. Collins,

In regards to the Public Hearing scheduled for Case #21-03 on Tuesday, April 6, 2021,
the Applicant respectfully requests an extension of one month to Tuesday, May 4, 2021. The
Applicant hereby agrees to waive any time limits for filing or hearing as required by statute or

regulation on this application.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns at 774-266-3948.

Brian C. Almeida, Esq.
Counsel for 1369 Providence Highway Realty Trust

BCA

16



CONNOR & HILLIARD, P. C. @t 1070

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JAMES T. HILLIARD 1350 MAIN STREET TELEPHONE
ALAN B. ALMEIDA WALPOLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02081-1731 58! 6684774
MICHAEL T. PORTER 1617] 361-8229
MICHAEL C. BOYNE FAX 508} 660-2458

JESSICA L. DERATZIAN
BRIAN C. ALMEIDA

April 1, 2021

VIA U.S. MAIL, FIRST-CLASS, POSTAGE PREPAID
Joseph A, Collins
Norwood Zoning Board of Appeals
566 Washington Street
Norwood MA 02062

In Re: Case #21-03; 1369 Boston Providence Highway
Dear Mr. Collins,

In regards to the Public Hearing scheduled for Case #21-03 on Tuesday, April 6, 2021,
enclosed herewith please find the tear sheets from the Norwood Record, the required Affidavit,

and the Special Permit factors.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns at 774-266-3948.

Very Truly Yours,

Brian C. Almeida, Esq.
Counsel for 1369 Providence Highway Realty Trust

BCA

17



|

SPECIAL PERMIT DECISION CRITERIA FOR 1369 BOSTON-PROVIDENCE HIGHWAY- 1369
PROVIDENCE HIGHWAY REALTY TRUST, OWNER. ZBA CASE NO: 21-03

1.

SOCIAL, ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY NEEDS. The establishment of a used-car facility
selling pre-owned vehicles and conducting auto repair and service will provide economic
opportunity to Norwood residents both in the form of direct job creation and a reduction
in the price of used automobiles based upon increased competition for the providing of
said services.

CIRCULATION. Traffic will exit and enter Route One via the existing curb cut being
currently used for Sky Restaurant. No other driveways are proposed for the site. On site
circulation will be via aisles and parking spaces which will have dimensions in accordance
with Norwood Zoning regulations.

UTILITIES AND OTHER PUBLIC SERVICES. The new project will use existing underground
utilities. The utilities that currently provide service to the existing building continue to do
so. There will be no new utility connection off the property. Water will be provided to the
project via an existing 6” water line from Route 1. Sewer service will be provided via a 6”
PVC sewer from Route 1. Gas service will be provided to the project via an existing gas
service from Route 1. Storm water management will be provided via an existing 12" drain
line that currently connects to the Sumner Street drainage system by two existing
infiltration units. All utilities will be reviewed and approved by the Town of Norwood
Engineering Department.

ENVIORNMENTAL IMPACT. The project will be a renovation of an existing development.
The project will be reviewed by the Town Engineering Department as weli as other town
departments and any necessary upgrades to the stormwater management system will be
made.

LAND USE COMPATIBILITY. The lot in question is split into two zoning districts, HB and
GR. The proposed use in a HB district is allowable as a matter of right, with the use of
open lot storage of used vehicles allowed by Special Permit.

VISUAL COMPATIBILITY. The applicant proposes to renovate the existing sky restaurant
building and use the existing Route One curb cut, driveway. The applicant proposes to use the
existing parking lot with minor modifications. The visual impact of the project will be very similar
to current conditions and will not be more detrimental with respect to the overali visual
characteristics of the district at large.

FISCAL IMPACTS. The project will provide employment for people in the area and provide
tax revenue for the town for a site where the current business has been closed.
PROCESS.

18



TOWN OF NORWOOD

BOARD OF APPEAL

AFFIDAVIT

for Publication and Sign

With respect to the hearing on my petition before the Board of Appeal, outlined in
the attached notice form, I RBevan (. A \M%\f \’\"“{b/’ l \ €

A.  Caused to be published in the f\/‘vwo b Peesch on__ Meceh | g, hon)
N;‘BV\ {Name of Newspaper) (date)

and Moz XY a notice in the attached form, and that attached
(date)

hereto are copies of the newspaper containing such notice,
B.  Caused to be posted a notice of the hearing upon the property in question,

sized and located so as to be legible from the street.

ﬂ)rf(;\:a;fc}( Ko {3

L 380 Marn Skreed

{Address)

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury this LyX day of ﬁ?”r i (20 3\,

19



Page 6

TOWN OF NORWOOD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Appeal of the Town of Norwood will
hold a PUBLIC HEARING on April 6, 2021 at 8:00 PM on the request of 1369
Providence Highway Realty Trust. (Case #21-03) with respect to property
located on 1369 Providence Highway, in a Highway Business (HB) Zoning
District.This meeting will be conducted digitally using ZOOM. Participation may
be accessed through a computer, tablet or smartphone. http://www.norwoodma.
gov/, via the ZOOM link https://zoom.us/j/5837520127?pwd=UVg3d11GNIQwZ
1hoSzQwdHJjbnhwdz09or by contacting the Zoning Board of Appeal via email at
zoningboard@norwoodma.gov.

This Application requests a Special Permit under the General Laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts to allow:

1) For the establishment of a used car facility that will sell preowned vehicles,
repair and service vehicles.

2) Open lot storage of used vehicles with vehicle repair to be performed indoors.
The applicant seeks a Special Permit in accordance with section 3.0 D (1); H (2) of
the Zoning Bylaw.

Plans are on file with this application in the office of the Zoning Board of Appeal
and may be requested by emailing zoningboard@norwoodma.govor by calling 781-
762-1240 ext. 6064 Monday — Thursday, 8:00 am — 4:00 pm.

BOARD OF APPEAL
Thomas Brady, Chairman
Philip W. Riley

Scott Murphy Norwood Record: 03/18/2021, 03/25/2021

TOWN OF NORWOOD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Appeal of the Town of Norwood will hold
a PUBLIC HEARING on April 6, 2021 at 7:40 PM on the request of Alan & Erin
Kennedy. (Case #21-06) with respect to property located on 595 Neponset St., in a
Single Residence (S) Zoning District. This meeting will be conducted digitally using
ZOOM. Participation may be accessed through a computer, tablet or smartphone.
http://www.norwoodma.gov/, via the ZOOM link https://zoom.us/j/5837520127?p
wd=UVg3d11GNIQwZ1hoSzQwdHJjbnhwdz09or by contacting the Zoning Board of
Appeal via email at zoningboard@norwoodma.gov.

This Application requests a Special Permit under the General Laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts to allow:

1) To construct a 2 story addittion that will increase the building area by 1,513
square feet which is greater than 25% of the building area.

The applicant seeks a Special Permit in accordance with section 5.4.4 of the Zoning
Bylaw.

Plans are on file with this application in the office of the Zoning Board of Appeal and
may be requested by emailing zoningboard@norwoodma.govor by calling 781-762-
1240 ext. 6064 Monday — Thursday, 8:00 am —4:00 pm.

BOARD OF APPEAL

Thomas Brady, Chairman
Philip W. Riley
Scott Murphy

Norwood Record: 03/18/2021, 03/25/2021

The Norwood Record

March 18, 2021

C PC continued from page 2

Agent and Environmental Plan-
ner) Holly Jones found an aeria
photograph from 2004 and that
photograph shows vegetation in
this area, but no mature vegeta
tion,” he said. “Now there'sma-
ture trees that grew through this
parking lot. So we talked to
(Norwood Department of Public
Works [DPW] Director) Mark
Ryan and it was decided we re-
aly needto pull that out of there.
We asked DPW if they could do
that work and they said it'sabig
job, there are mature trees that
haveto comeout, the asphalt has
to be scraped up and disposed of
responsibly, and with the park
design and construction we're
going to have to replace native
plantingsinthat area.”

Halkiotissaid after thinking it
over and discussing it with other
officids, the park would go ahead
with construction but add the as-
phalt removal tothe CPC project
instead of putting it in the DPW
budget.

“It' sgoing to add somemoney
totheproject, butinaway itkind
of creates a blank slate for a
chunk of this property,” he said.
“l had known that there was
parking therealongtimeago as-
sociated with the Burke Shingle
Factory. Ernie Paciorkowski told
usagtory that back in 1954, when
one of the big hurricanes came
through — Hurricane Carol
maybe, that the family car was
flooded and totaled on that park-
ing lot. | didn’'t know if it wasa
crushed stone parking lot or whet-
ever, but when Joe Greeley was
walking thesite, they had discov-
ered some asphalt there.”

Halkiotissaid public meetings
will be coming up and those in-
terested should keep an ear tothe
ground.

“It's one of those meetings
wherenormally you' dwanttodo
it in person as a kind of design
charrette, but we' |l doour best to
have a format and a meeting
where we can solicit everyone's

input,” hesaid.

The CPC also discussed a
project from Town Manager
Tony Mazzucco that proposed to
put compost toilets at trail heads
through the Town. These toilets
would requirelittle maintenance
asthey haveno moving partsand
would provideaneeded outlet for
residents using the trails.
Mazzucco origindly brought it up
during a Board of Sdlectmen’s
meeting the previousweek when
theBoard voted on potential CPC
projects as a kind of first wave.
Theboard took alook at projects
and voted on them before they
get so far along in the CPC pro-
cessthat alot of time and effort
was spent.

The CPC tabled the discus-
sion, asno actual project had yet
been submitted to the CPC and
therefore there was formally
nothing to discuss, but member
and SelectmanMatt Lanesaid he
just wanted to make the commit-
tee aware.

BIOOd DFIVG continued from page 5

few peopleare out and about and
taking the opportunity to donate.

“We're happy to do it and
have their mobile come,” said
Morrice. “Blood donors are a-
ways needed so we' re happy to
support that. Inthesetimesl think
it'simportant for us to maintain
that supply for those who may
need it.”

NPD Chief William Brooks
said the pandemic put a lot of
collection schedulesway behind.

“The Red Cross tells us

there's a blood shortage so they
asked usif wewould host ablood
drive,” he said. As | understand
it, many blood drives had to be
canceled last year because of
Covidwhich hasput thenation's
blood supply way behind. So
whenthey asked, of course Chief
Morrice said we'd be happy to
host them.”

All participants will be
screenedinthelobby withthefast
acting test and will wait in the
community room to be called

upon. When called, they go over
to the fire side of the building to
theBloodmobile.

“All Covid precautions will
taken andwehopethepublicwill
come participate,” Brooks said.

All donors will receive a $5
gift card for Dunkin’ Donuts. If
you have questions about your
potential eligibility, email
BloodDonor@Partners.org or
call 617-632-3206.

-

( VOGT

6 REALTY GROUP 4

Lianne Rich

[i]

e

e

P Margie Vogt, Broker Ultan Connolly Erin Vogt Joe Donnelly Nancy Killion Maureen Hayes Rossi Patsy Brennan Diana Bradley Evelynn Sidiropoulos
. e 2 617-212-7660 617-519-1699 617-212-7662 617-256-3978 617-470-1937 617-716-9040 617-417-1000 857-472-2982 617-312-2432 781-439-4941
- = g
PARTNERS :
ENCE 1990 .
1]
E] \ [E] [E] Ry [
Alex Macrides Briana Heaney Jena Verrocchi Dave Maguire Joe Regan Emily Letendre, Mina Papoulidis ~ Ricardo Hernandez- Marina Gorodnicheva ~ Mary Costello William Hines
617-571-8746 781-540-1995 781-801-5500 617-763-5752 617-771-3366 508-942-4154 617-319-6363  Pinzon (617) 922-4268  617-301-8344 617-435-2324 617-763-2527

Looking for an apartment?
We thave some great nentals
$718500-$2800(montte!

61 Pierce Avenue, Dorchester
UNDER AGREEMENT

818 South Street, Unit 2L, Roslindale
UNDER AGREEMENT

8 VAN BRUNT AVENUE, DEDHAM

Looking for one level living with attached two car garage?
3 bedrooms, 1 bathroom, large levelcorner lot, hardwood floors throughout.
Endicott neighborhood, close to Dedham Square and Legacy Place

110 Evans Road, Unit 5, Brighton
SOLD

ULTAN CONNOLLY 617-519-1699

f

Follow us on

38-40 Maplewood Street, West Roxbury 11 Lorette Street, Unit 1, West Roxbury

SOLD UNDER AGREEMENT

2085 Centre Street, West Roxbury « 617-327-1050 - vogtrealtygroup.com @ [B E



jacollins
Highlight


Page 8

'™ W= I EE N N S BN BN B BSOS S S S .
I

=S4~ 99 KeyFohoWatch !

| Battery & Installation |

I Must present coupon in-store; - I
not valid for online purchases. ey d

I No cash value. See store for z s ' I
details. Expires 5/31/2021

| Askfora FREE 5-Minute ]

Car Battery Test! J
I www.interstatebatteries.com |

781-232-5089 Sl
NEW LOCATION: 31 Morgan Drive Unit 5 tofi vandernitt ave) NOorwood, MA

Prayer to the Blessed Virgin
(Never known to fail!)

Oh, most beautiful flower of Mt.
Carmel, fruitful vine, splendor of
Heaven, Blessed Mother of the Son
of God, Immaculate Virgin, assist me
in this necessity. Oh Star of the Sea,
help me and show me herein you are
my mother. Oh Holy Mary, Mother
of God, Queen of Heaven and Earth,
I humbly beseech thee from the
bottom of my heart to succor me in
my necessity (make request). There
are none that can withstand your
power. Oh Mary, conceived without
sin, pray for us who have recourse to
thee (three times). Holy Mary, I place
this cause in your hands (three
times). Say this prayer for three
consecutive days and then you must
publish and it will be granted to you.

—V.T.L.

Prayer to the Blessed Virgin
(Never known to fail!)

Oh, most beautiful flower of Mt.
Carmel, fruitful vine, splendor of
Heaven, Blessed Mother of the Son
of God, Immaculate Virgin, assist me
in this necessity. Oh Star of the Sea,
help me and show me herein you are
my mother. Oh Holy Mary, Mother
of God, Queen of Heaven and Earth,
I humbly beseech thee from the
bottom of my heart to succor me in
my necessity (make request). There
are none that can withstand your
power. Oh Mary, conceived without
sin, pray for us who have recourse to
thee (three times). Holy Mary, I place
this cause in your hands (three
times). Say this prayer for three
consecutive days and then you must
publish and it will be granted to you.

—S.H.

NORWOOD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
James R. Savage Educational Center
275 Prospect Street
Norwood, MA 02062

FY2022 PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING

The Norwood School Committee will hold a Public Budget Hearing Remotely on
Wednesday, March 31, 2021 at 8:05 P.M. The public can participate by emailing
questions and comments to this email address: npsschoolcommittee@norwood.k12.
ma.us. Emails can be sent in advance of meeting or until public forum is declared
closed. Please specify “budget hearing” in the title of the email and it will be read
during the public hearing.

A copy of the proposed FY2022 budget will be available for the public to review in
the Business Office at the James R. Savage Center, 275 Prospect Street, Norwood,
MA and on the Norwood Public School website at www.norwood.k12.ma.us as
prescribed in Chapter 71, §38N of the Massachusetts General Laws.

The public is invited to participate.
Norwood Record: 03/25/2021

TOWN OF NORWOOD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Appeal of the Town of Norwood will
hold a PUBLIC HEARING on April 6, 2021 at 8:00 PM on the request of 1369
Providence Highway Realty Trust. (Case #21-03) with respect to property
located on 1369 Providence Highway, in a Highway Business (HB) Zoning
District.This meeting will be conducted digitally using ZOOM. Participation may
be accessed through a computer, tablet or smartphone. http://www.norwoodma.
gov/, via the ZOOM link https://zoom.us/j/5837520127?pwd=UVg3d11GNIQwZ
1hoSzQwdHJjbnhwdz09or by contacting the Zoning Board of Appeal via email at
zoningboard@norwoodma.gov.

This Application requests a Special Permit under the General Laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts to allow:

1) For the establishment of a used car facility that will sell preowned vehicles,
repair and service vehicles.

2) Open lot storage of used vehicles with vehicle repair to be performed indoors.
The applicant seeks a Special Permit in accordance with section 3.0 D (1); H (2) of
the Zoning Bylaw.

Plans are on file with this application in the office of the Zoning Board of Appeal
and may be requested by emailing zoningboard@norwoodma.govor by calling 781-
762-1240 ext. 6064 Monday — Thursday, 8:00 am — 4:00 pm.

BOARD OF APPEAL
Thomas Brady, Chairman
Philip W. Riley

Scott Murphy Norwood Record: 03/18/2021, 03/25/2021

TOWN OF NORWOOD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Appeal of the Town of Norwood will hold
a PUBLIC HEARING on April 6, 2021 at 7:40 PM on the request of Alan & Erin
Kennedy. (Case #21-06) with respect to property located on 595 Neponset St., in a
Single Residence (S) Zoning District. This meeting will be conducted digitally using
ZOOM. Participation may be accessed through a computer, tablet or smartphone.
http://www.norwoodma.gov/, via the ZOOM link https://zoom.us/j/5837520127?p
wd=UVg3d11GNIQwZ1hoSzQwdHJjbnhwdz09or by contacting the Zoning Board of
Appeal via email at zoningboard@norwoodma.gov.

This Application requests a Special Permit under the General Laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts to allow:

1) To construct a 2 story addittion that will increase the building area by 1,513
square feet which is greater than 25% of the building area.

The applicant seeks a Special Permit in accordance with section 5.4.4 of the Zoning
Bylaw.

Plans are on file with this application in the office of the Zoning Board of Appeal and
may be requested by emailing zoningboard@norwoodma.govor by calling 781-762-
1240 ext. 6064 Monday — Thursday, 8:00 am —4:00 pm.

BOARD OF APPEAL

Thomas Brady, Chairman
Philip W. Riley
Scott Murphy

Norwood Record: 03/18/2021, 03/25/2021

The Norwood Record
DECKER

s
AR

PIERRE Richard Robert of
Norwood passed away on March
17, 2021 at the age of 67. Son of
Claudia Rose Jeanne (Carré)
Napolilli of Boston. Beloved fa-
ther of Matthieu Patrick Francis
Decker and his fiancée Mikala
Caraminas of Canton, Claire
Simone Marie Decker of
Brighton, and Catherine Marie
Thérese Decker of Leverett, MA.
Brother of Claudette Scott of FL
and the late Patrick Miehe of
Hull. Cherished grandfather of
Freyr and Aurora. Pierre was a
member of the K of C and St.
Gerard Mgjella Church chair in
Canton, where he also taught
CCD. A U.S. Air Force veteran
and graduate of Northeastern
University. He was loved by all.
Arrangements by the Kraw-
Kornack Funeral Home
Norwood, MA. Services will be
private and held at alater date.

GRANT

LeeS. (Simoni) of Medfield,
formally of Norwood, passed
away on March 20, 2021 at the
age of 77. She was the daughter
of the late Frank R. & Myrtle
(Lund) Simoni, and step daugh-
ter of Elizabeth Simoni. Loving
wife of the late Gerald E. Grant
and mother of the late Kevin A.
Grant. She leaves behind her
daughter, Denise Ryan and her
husband Michael of
Marlborough, MA, son Darren
E. Grant of Walpole, MA and son
Frank R. Grant and his wife
Kelly of Bellingham, MA. She
also leaves behind six grandchil-
dren Harrison G Ryan, Anderson
P.Ryan,AllisonL. Ryan, Lorelai
S. Grant, Emerson M. Ryan and
David E. Grant. Lee was a life-
long resident of Norwood, MA
and graduated from Norwood
High School in 1961. Whilerais-
ing her family, Lee worked
alongside her husband at
Norwood Country Club when it
originally opened in 1975 thru
much of the 1980s. Shelater was
the activities director at the
Charlwell Nursing Home before
spending amajority of her work-
ing yearsat Factory Mutual, later
renamed FM Global, where she
worked for over 20 years. Lee
was known for crocheting and
knitting, especialy baby blan-
kets and cross-stitching beauti-
ful patterns she would have
framed asgiftsfor her family and
friends. She loved to socialize
and travel with her friends and
attend weekly Bible study
groups. Thefamily would liketo
thank all the staff at Thomas
Upham House for the care and
compassion they gave to Lee
throughout the last three years.
Funeral from the Kraw-Kornack
Funeral Home 1248 Washington
St. Norwood, MA. A funeral
home service was held follow-
ing thevisiting hoursat 12:30pm
onWednesday, March 24. Buria
at Melrose Cemetery, North
Pearl St. Brockton, MA. Inlieu

of flowers, donations can be
made to the Anglican Church of
the Redeemer, 71 Bond St.,
Norwood, MA 02062.

HANCOX

Judith M. of Norwood, Mar.
12. Beloved daughter of the late
George M. and Margery E.
(MacBride) Hancox. Dear niece
of Marjorie Hancox of Charlton.
Also survived by many genera-
tions of cousins and friends
across the US and British Isles.
Interment will be private. A sum-
mer memoria with family and
friends will be planned. Dona-
tionsin Judith’smemory may be
sent to S. Jude Children’s Re-
search Hosp., 501 St. Jude Place,
Memphis, TN 38105-9959 or
Save the Children, PO Box
97132, Washington, DC 20090-
7132. Folsom Funeral Home
www.folsomfuneral.com

HOUSTON

| P '._"IIl
' N

Susan Marie (Flood) 1955 -
2021 passed away peacefully in
her home in Wrentham, MA on
March 21, 2021. Memories of
Susan live on in the hearts of al
who knew her, most especialy
her husband of over 38 years,
Joseph N. Houston Jr., her sib-
lings Patricia Flood David,
Evelyn H. Troiano, Mary F.
Treeful, Thomas J. Flood Jr.and
hiswife Pauline, her much-loved
nieces and nephews, extended
family, and friendsfar and wide.
She touched so very many lives
with her passion, warmth, and
love. In her own words, “My
family iseverything to me. | need
to be near them to be completely
happy.” Susan gave her heart and
soul to her community. She will
be remembered for her work as
an advocate for disability rights
and a dedicated employeein the
Complex Rehab Equipment in-
dustry, devoting her spare time
to advocacy for people with dis-
abilities, including lobbying in
Washington DC yearly. In her
role as co-chair at the Wrentham
Commission on Disahility, she
helped makelocal businessesac-
cessible. Asformer president and
ambassador of the Ms. Wheel-
chair Massachusetts Foundation
and in conjunction with Ms.
Wheelchair Americaand the an-
nual Abilities Expo, she worked
for social change on multiple
levels. Her work lobbying and
meeting with senators and rep-
resentatives in Washington
D.C.helped to ensure the con-
tinuation and enforcement of the
AmericansWith DisabilitiesAct.
She was instrumental in helping
pass bills to ensure the rights of
personswith disabilities. Susan’'s
favorite things were tied to fam-
ily and friends. Sheloved Christ-
mas traditions of decorating the
tree and staying up late watch-
ing It'saWonderful Lifewith her

March 25, 2021

niece, Trey. She looked forward
to handing out candy on Hallow-
een and delighted in the
children’s costumes and their
smiling faces. Susan loved read-
ing and belonged to a neighbor-
hood book club, which was a
source of great friendship. She
was also a long-standing mem-
ber of the Holy Trinity trivia
team, competing in (and fre-
quently winning!) weekly trivia
competitions for many years.
Susan could always berelied on
for her amazing recollection of
movie and TV trivia. Susan’s
home was filled with love. She
hosted porch-sits on warm,
sunny days and kitchen-sits in
cooler weather, alwayslaughing
and sharing stories. She loved
Disney vacationswith family and
friends. Her strength uplifted
those around her. Such avibrant
life cannot be fully captured in
so brief amemorial to an amaz-
ing woman, wife, sister, aunt,
friend, advocate and role model.
In her ownwords, “| am apeople
person. | love meeting people. |
am atalker...| can usualy start a
conversation with
anyone.” Susanwasavital mem-
ber of her community and will
be greatly missed by all who
knew her. In her ownwords, “My
disability hasn’t stopped mefrom
doing most everything | want to
do.” It must be added that her
ability helped all whoselivesshe
touched. There will be calling
hours at Kraw-Kornack Funeral
Home from 4-8 on Thursday,
March 25 for family and close
friends. Thefuneral masswill be
held Friday, March 26 at 11:00
am. at St. Catherine of Siena
Churchin Norwood and can also
be attended via livestream

(l'ink:http:/]/
www.stcatherinenorwood.org/
newpress/?page_id=25412).
There will be a private burial at
Knollwood Cemetery in
Canton. Dueto the Covid-19 re-
strictions, a celebration of life
will beheld at alater date. Inlieu
of flowers, the family requests
donations be made in Susan’'s
name to either of the following
organizations. Old Colony Hos-
pice (https://
www.oldcol onyhospice.org/do-
nation-overview) or The Partner-
ship for Inclusive Disaster Strat-
egies (https://
disasterstrategies.org).

VALENTINE

Frederick R. Age 99, of
Naples, Florida, formerly of
Norwood, Massachusetts, died
March 11, 2021; he had been a
resident of Naplessince 1975. In
April 1942, Frederick enlisted in
theUSArmyAir Corps. After the
war ended in Europe, he re-
mained as part of the occupation
forces. He was instrumental in
making sure the P-51 Mustang
fighter airplaneswereairborneas
Crew Chief. Then later as Line
Chief in charge of al mainte-
nance operations, that included
escorting of the B-17 Flying For-
tress over Germany. His flying
status was Aerial Engineer. For
his war efforts, he received the
distinguished Commendation
Medal, for sustained acts of ex-
ceptional meritorious service
with the 97th Airdrome Squad-
ron. While stationed in North
Carolina, he played baseball for
the USAAF National Team

where he played against the Hall
of Famers, Yankees' Joe
Deaths

Continued_ on page 11
21


jacollins
Highlight


TOWwN O
‘O\f\! ‘\& {}% i\!
RECEZIVLY BOARD OF APPEAL APPLICATION

N PR-1 P X 2h

[, Mary Lou Folan, herewith certify

that this notice was filaed with the Town
Clerk on 4’ / # a3 w%dm

timg”

SlgnedM 5%‘( jgﬂé’n

Date:  3/31/2021 VTown Clerk

Fee:

Name of Applicant: _Guaranteed Builders & Developers Inc. Phone:  508-476-1500
Mailing Address: 14 West Street Douglas Ma, 01516

Email Address: _ tsharkey@gbiavis.com

Location Ofpl'operty invoived: 5 12 Wa]pole Stl‘eet NO[‘\VOOd MA, 02062

Current owner of property: David Haberlin

Zoning district: G

Inspector of Buildings/Zoning Enforcement Officer — Date permit denied:

Attention: Please be concise in your request for relief. The lack of specific details may result in
your application being deficient.

1. This Application requests a SPECIAL PERMIT under Section 37 of the

Zoning Bylaw to allow Reconstruction after catastrophe or demolition. Existing

nonconforming structure was destroyed hy fire Applicant proposes to reconstruct in a
different footprint than previous. The proposed will also have less volume than the

previous. The demolition has already occured due to unsafe conditions after fire,

Please see narrative attached

2. This Application requests a VARIANCE under the General Laws of the

Commonwealth of Massachusetts to allow

pursuant to Section

22



BOARD OF APPEAL APPLICATION
(Continued)

3. This application requests a Comprehensive Permit Pursuant to Massachusets

General Laws, Chapter 40B, Section 20 through 23 to allow

4, This application requests an APPEAL from the action by

with respect to

In the event of a lengthy application, please attach additional requests to this application,

Signature

Contractor
Relationship to involved property

3/31/2021
Date

PLEASE NOTE: THE APPLICANT IS ADVISED THAT WHILE THE BOARD STAFF MAY ASSIST ON
PROCEDURAL MATTERS, NO LEGAL OR OTHER ADVICE SHALL BE GIVEN, IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE APPLICANT TO DETERMINE CHAPTER AND SECTION NECESSARY
FOR THE AFPPLICATION TO BE ACCURATE. OTHERWISE, THE APPLICANT MUST LOOK TO
THEIR OWN ATTORNEYS OR OTHER ADVISORS IN THIS REGARD,

23



April 1, 2021

Special Permit Request Narrative

512 Walpole Street Norwood, MA 02062
Map & Parcel 8-4-F9

Zone- G

Deed: Book — 32406 PG- 180

Application to request a Special Permit under Section 5.7.3

The Applicant requests a special permit under Section 5.7.3 of the Norwood Zoning By-law for
reconstruction after catastrophe or demolition. The Applicant proposes to construct a 24’ x 24’ Attic
Truss Garage. The previous garage was destroyed and immediately demolished due to safety hazards
caused by a fire. The proposed structure will be in the same location but in a different footprint and will
be less than half of the previous volume. The previously destroyed structure had a total volume of
28,700 cubic feet and the replacement structures will be 12,960 cubic feet. The proposed structure will
be in a different footprint but the building coverage will be less than the previous. Proposed coverage is
3,032.4 square feet and the previous was 3,413.23 square feet.

Allowing the Applicant to reconstruct the garage would not result in substantial detriment to
the public good. The previous and proposed use will remain the same as residential. Reconstructing the
garage in the same location as the previous is the most feasible location due to the unique shape of the
lot and existing wetland resource areas. The proposed garage would not deter from the aesthetics of
the neighborhood. The attractive attic truss style garage that would increase the tax base for the Town
by adding to the property value.

’R?ectfully, /%
Tracy Shar %ﬁéﬁve

24



ATNO 38N TUVLE O

‘panquyoad A[3dLIS ST JUISUOD
UIJILIA JNOYIIM UOTINGLI)SIP 10
uoneddng -waoy Lue ur jxed ui Jo0
ajoym ut uonanpoidai jo 3ysu
3y} SUIpn[aul ‘paALasaI sy [[e
““Ju] sIap[ing paIdlueiens
Aq $661 © LHOTYAJIOD

9'1=100 dIY¥9 21LYd 9'1=100 YIBWNT 'NMOHS SNOILOVIY

HOd SHAMIN 7 S30H0- ONY SYIEWIW YO 0-0 'd3S0dX3 LHOIN ANV L4371
TVOILE3A ON3 '03S0dX3 LHOIY ANY 1431 ¥3AITLLNYD ‘SNOZ 0-0L-LZ OL 0-0-5}
(1) HOIMALNI '0-0-2L OL 0-0-6 (2) HOI¥ILXT '0-06 OL 0-2-2 (L) HOINILNI '0-Z-Z OL
0-0L-0 (2) HOIH31X3 9-0 ANY 3NOZ ONI 3189 H3SI1Y MOT) SHAMMW ‘a3SOT1ONI
'8 dX3 Il LvD "1d45Z=H 'ISd 0°9=1008 '4Sd 0'9=1a0L ‘HdIN 621 'Z0-L IOSY :ONIM 'd

I1Sd 00SE HOOTd 313HONCD ‘¥

4Sd 0L QY07 3AN QYOHD WOLL08 '€
4Sd 05 400 2

4Sd 0L AvO1 OY3a ONNIZD'L
‘8QVv01 3NN NOIS3A ONIQTING 3

W97eT 1333 °¢C
S'L SIWOLS 'L
3AVHEO IA08Y ONIQTING 40 LHOIZH 'a

¥88 3DVdS 03SOTIN3 20 LNNOWY "0

14 'bS 945 ‘ONIQTING 4O Y3V '8
(sveg-s52-184)713L

29020

YIN '000MYON

“1S 370d71YM ZLS

NITY38YH AIAYA

‘NOLLYOOT ONIGTINS ANY SWYN LO3rodd v

‘NOILLYWHOINI ONIJIING ¢

9:13S HOV3 NI S133HS 4O ¥I8WNN

L2oz/oee 3LVOOMA  TIVM HVIHS/AHO0O0Td ONNOD3S S
L20Z/08/E 3ALva oma SNOILYAST3 v
Lzozioe/e 31va oma SNOILYAZT3E &V
LZoz/oe/e 31va oma TIVM ¥VIHS/NOILO3S SSOHD 2V
L20z/0e/e 3lva oma NY1d ¥OON/NOILYANNOS  L-V
Lzoz/oe/e 31va oma 39vd 3LL 0L

SMOTICA SV 3dV S133HS NOILYWHOLNI LNININE3d '8 SONIMYEQ 40 X3ANI ¢

91510 YIN 'SY1ON0J L33HLS LSIM FL :SSTHAAY LNYId ONINNLIVINNYIN O
91510 ¥YIN 'SY1DN0A “133WLS LSIM vl :SS3¥aav 'g

‘189 ‘AWYN Y

¥3aaung ‘b

zac1-aLr (206) Xvd
005107 (805) TINOH
SEYW EVIonoa
FEELTR-R-F LY 00

“ONI
'SH3JOTIAI0 ¥ SMIAUNE CIIUNYHYNS

IS

oy poremprafmirmn

L20e/0g/e 31va
J1LIL 'ON L33HS
L20Z2-0L# "H38GANN gor

YOS
FOVEVE SSNYL DILLY #C X ¥
0051-9.¥ (805) :@uoyd

29020 YW GOOMEON LS T10dTvM ZLS

91610 'VIN SYT19N0A ‘133H1S 1SIM 7L
'0u| ‘sledojensa B slep|ing pesjuelens

A8 JOVHVO SSNYL JILLY v2 X 2

ETLOEE]

ELOE]




auoN

Y [

| LTOTOLE_

e T Ty
26020

i 'QOOMBON

1S 0TI TIS
NNY3EVH QIAVD
s o e S, et

zac1-aLr (805) uvd
005k-8Lr (805) 13L
Di5L0

‘pauqryoad A[)a1L1)s SI JUISU0I
U9JILIM JNOYILM UOIINQLIISIP 10
uoyeddn( w0y Aue ul pied ur J0
ajogas ur uondnpoadas jo Jysu
Y} SUIPN[IUT “PIAIISAI SHYSLI [[¢
-Juf sIap[ing paIdjuelens)

A9 +661 @ LHOIYAJOD

wii seinog 3
188G 19001 i
“ONI SHIATING AIIUNVEVNO
—— o —
100 snan)/uompey oN
ONIN3ONIY LELLNY 'L
“TALION
39VYVO

SSNYL JLLLY #Z X . #C

321S /300N 189

1202-0b#
‘S.ON LO3roYd

|3va  ABO3NOMddY|
LZ0z/08/e 4w
ENY P t-TYYe]

NV1d 400714
T
P T4 & & AmlJ_leu
o — —
41 [ |
&z | L “
HOOA 39vYvD | | ¥00Q IOVEVD I
“ Qv3HY3AC 8%6 “ “ QV3HY3N0 8%6 g,
¥ b s | o I il
N
¥Z .84
h
R4
W8T
..m_u._.

NV1d NOILVANNOA

.
144

M———  QIZINVATYD .8/S

SYOOA IDVEYD AVIHEIAO
8% 6 (2) HO4 MOTIV OL
TIVAM NOLLYANNOL ¥3MO

OL NIVHa O1 30013 3dO1S
HOCA AYLNT

8Y1S "ONOD W7 "dAL
«8-9 X .8~2 HO4 MOV OL
TIYAM NOLLYANNCL ¥3MOT -

soviomone p]
«8% "NIW TV LSOuH

,
,
.u.o.w . u
SYIHSYM DS .ZHLM  ONILOOS ONOD I

S1708 HotoNy | dF30.2L % 5T dAL —

|
|
“
¥OOQ IOVHVYD QYIHYINO |
|
!
|

HOOd AYLNI «0 :_ur.
.89 X,8-2 Y04 MOTIV OL |
TIVM NOILYONNOS ¥3MOT  3avyo IA0EY
S 38 OL TIVM YOVE SHL
40 30IS L4371 IHL NO
NI S 7 TIVM 1431 TN

FIVAAIN

TAVNA




QUON —

TV [

| lZOZOLE

(SPRS-S5T-1aLTAL
29020

YW "GOOMYON
15 310dTVM TIS
NITH38VH QiAvD

et L]

Z6CL-DLy (R05) Wvd
00512 (805) 3L

1004S 1800 FL
“ONI SH3ATNE OFILNVEVNAO

‘panqryoxd A|Id21a3s SI JUISUOD
U9JJLIA 1NOYIIA HONINQLISIP 40
uonedndn( “waoy Aue ui jaed ug a0
ajoyas ur wondnpoadas Jo 1ysu
) SUIPN[IUT “PIAIISAI SJYSLI [
“Juj saaping paljuesens)

A9 661 © LHOTIAJOD

SHIONIYLS

SavadLl . v/l
3SIA W ¥/ 8

TVHANVH OL NdNL3Y

=50 wnes/uomney N

ONIYIANIY LCILEY 'L
GALON

ERLELE]
SSNYL JILLY T X #T

3ZIs /300N 189

L20Z-0L#
“S.ON L23rodd

3va  A8.03AONGdv)
Lzoz/oere 4rin
lawwvg e nmvea |

IVHANYH Si#
SN u¥E STVHANYH

«9€ STIVHANVH

ONIOVIS
W+ SU3LSNVE ZX T e i
ISd 000€
TIVM NOILYANNOS .0L T3AVHO 3 LOVAINOD H3INO0 d330.2L X.ve
‘ONOD Q3¥N0d .8 ; LNO¥4 OL ¥v3d WON
|// i Y3dVL .Z B HSIW JHIM HLIM
i ISd 00SE 8Y1S "ONOD .»
‘00 .09 o = e
SYIHSYM DS .2 HLIM 3avyo IA0EaY
S1708 HOHINY A S 38 OL TTYM ¥OV8 FHL
Q3ZINVATYO .8/5 40 3QIS 14371 3HL NO
NILS 8 TIVM 1431 1104
ONIHLY3HS 89S0 .9L/L 6 E
¥3AO ONIQIS TANIA —— | (gL Lisos
4
"0°0.91 ANLS |\ ONVHYIAO .01
aoom 9 xz

3903 dI¥a ANNINNTY

W|

ATNO T13HS

‘00 ..F2 S3SSNYL

Xd28/5 %2 Q343INIONT 3ud

¥3dVd L7134 #51 ¥3A0
SITONIHS 'HOHY

$Y3AvYIH J¥00A 8 X 2 3718N0d
H30v3IH MOANIM 8 X £ 378N0d

-S371S ¥3AdVv3IH
LN3A 39014 "INOD

2T

FIVOATH

INVNA




auoN

gy [

- tZ0T0LE

(GrPRE-55T-18.L:13L
8020

WM 'COOMECN
1S F0dIVM TLS
NN¥38VH QIAVD

— o — — —

zac1-DLr (305) Xy
0051-D4¥ (50S) 131

18IS 198 i
"ONI S¥30INA AIALNYEVND

‘panqiyoad A}ILI)S SI JUISUOD
UM JNOYIIA UONLIISIP JO
uonedjdn( -wuoj Aue ur yaed ur a0
aroym ur uonanpoadai Jo JysLx
9y} SUIpN|IUI ‘pIAIISAI SIYSLI [
U] s1ap[ing padjueaens)

Aq +661 © LHOIYAIOD

"agq enen/uompay N

ONINIONTY LELLNY L
310N

g

3OVAEVYD
SSNYL DILLY #ZT X #T

32IS /130N 199

LZOZ-0L#
'S.ON LO03roud
3ivag A8 G3A0YddY
Leoz/oe/e 4riN
31v0 AB NMYSQ

NOILLVYAT I dVv3d

NOILVATTI LNOYS

WSEL

w9722 "1HOIFH 390l

AIVAAIY

INVHY




auoN

-—

Py [

LZ0Z-0L# .,

(GremssT-lalaL
20020

VI QOOMYON
18 04 WM TIS
NIT¥IEVH QlAYa

Z6C1-BLY (805) vy
005184 (805) 3L

“ONI $¥307INA AIILNVHYND

—— - ——

‘payqryotd APOLI)s SI JUISUOI
U2JJLIA INOYIIA UOIINYLIISIP X0
uoyedrjdn( w0y Aue ur jaed ur do
Jjoya ur uondnpoadaa jo s
a1} SUIPN[IUT ‘PIAIISAI SIYSLI [[&
U] sJaping padjuesens)

Aq $661 © LHOTYAJOD

=100 onse/uompmay oM

ONRHIONTY LELLNY °L
TIION

FOVHVO
SSNAUL JILLY #Z X ¥

321S /1300W 189

L202-0L#
'S.ON LO3roHd
31va A8 3A0HddY
L20ZI0g/E Ely
31va A8 NMWHQ

NOILVATTd LHOIH

29

FIVOAIM

NOILVYATTT 1437

VN

i

[ — || m—
) — | —

(T

I

1




BUoN

-

Gy [_==e

L20Z0L# .,

(SrRe-S5T-1a0TaL
29020

¥ 'QOOMYON
1S 310 TWM TIS

NITY3EYH QIAVD
ot Sy

26104 (808) Xvd

oosi-asr (@05) 1AL

21510

Wi ‘smBneg -3

10045 208, i

*ONI S¥30TING QITLNVEYNO

-paziqiyoad ApJILI)s SI JUISUOD
UNILIM INOYIIA UOINQLIISIp .10
uoyeddng “waoj Aue ui Jaed ug a0
310y ur uonanpoadaa jo Jysu
dY) SUIPN[IUT *PIAIISAI SIYSLI [[&
“Ju] saaping padjuesens
Aq £661 @ LHOIYAIOD

g anas/voispey o
SNINIONIY LELLaY L
TaloN

3OVEYD

SSNYLJILLY #Z X ¥

3Z1S /I300W 18D

L20Z-0L#
"S.ON LO3rodd
3va A8 .03/O¥ddY|
LE0ZI0E/E 4rin
J1va A NMYHJ

TV1i3d TIVM dVIHS

T ”

T

TIVM JV3IHS

dOOTd ANOD3S

e

IAT NV I-YSHIA V2 X Wb/L-LL X pre-L(E)

Z L
AINO T13HS

77ﬁ.________.__§‘.______._._____

bbb, S

3avEo

AT

31Vid dO1

NOILO3S SSOHD AT

30"

ANIVOAIN

TN




PROPERTY AND GRANTEE’S ADDRESS: 512 Walpole Street, Norwood, MA 02062

Bk 3240646 Fal8D w=DPES9Y
D7—18-2014 @ D3547p

NOT NOT
A N

OF "EFIF D IN 5 IOR%E&
SCEWVE
NOREOLKEOUNTY
REGISTRY OF DEEDS
DEDHAM, MA

CERTIFY

oo PO
VALUAH P.O'DBNKELL, REGISTER

Q™
(SR
b=
L]

Deed

David W. Haberlin and Janet L. Haberlin, husband and wife as tenants by the entirety, both
of Norwood, Norfolk County, Massachusetts

for consideration paid of One ($1.00) Dollar

grant to Deborah H. Beauregard, Trustce of The DWJL Haberlin 2014 Irrevocable Trust
w/d/t dated June 24, 2014 and recorded herewith,

with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS

the land with the buildings thereon situated in Norwood, Norfolk County, said Commonwealth,
being shown as Lots 1 and 1A on plan entitled: “Plan of Land in Norwood, Mass.”, dated June
29, 1962, Norwood Engineering Co., Inc. Civil Engineers, recorded with the Norfolk County
Registry of Deeds in Book 4001 page 465, and being together bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at a point on the easterly side of Walpole Street at land now or formerly of
Johnson, being the easterly corner of the premises, thence running in a

NORTHEASTERLY direction eighty (80) feet on said Walpole Street to a point, thence
turning and running in a

SOUTHEASTERLY direction three hundred seventeen and 43/100 (317.43) feetto a
point; thence turning and running in a

SOUTHWESTERLY direction two hundred twenty-six and 14/100 (226.14) feet to a
point at land now or formerly of Johnson; thence turning and
running in a

NORTHWESTERLY direction one hundred eighty-four and 10/100 (184.10) feetto a

point on said land now or formerly of Johnson, thence turning and
running in a

31



Bk 32406 Pgl81 #59597

NOT NOT
NORTHEASTERIY N direction one hundred fodlteen and 63/100 (114.63) feet to a point;
OF FICT Aghnce turnin® afid Funhirfg id a® T
COoOPY COPY

NORTHWESTERLY direction one hundred forty-six and 50/100 (146.50) feet, more or
less, to the point of beginning,

Together containing 47,812 square feet of land.

Said premises are conveyed subject to taking by the Town of Norwood for a sewer easement as
set forth in instrument dated Sept. 9, 1959 recorded with said Deeds in Book 3758 page 396.

For our title see deed of Charles R. Ryan and Rosemary E. Ryan dated August 9, 1974 and
recorded with Norfolk Registry of Deeds in Book 5070, Page 42.

32



Bk 32406 Pgl82 #59597

NOT NOT
A N A N
OFFICIATL OFFICTIAL

WITNESS our farids And'seals this 24™ day of Jtin& 2814

L 0UsL 000 N R N inw

_Pavid W. Haberlin Jan L. Haberlin®~

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

NORFOLK, ss

On this 24™ day of June, 2014 before me the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared David W. Haberlin and Janet L. Haberlin proved to me through satisfactory
evidence of identification to be the persons whose names are signed on the preceding or attached
document, and acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

A

ohn J. M&icholas
Notary Public
My Commission Expires: 12/28/ 18

. ‘,\03«- .

‘?--;;
.i)“q‘ i '
j;r'gy -;: 5\ E;. ;
At 5 :ffi
AT R
I;, AB |“‘

Y]
T
Il Iy

33







12° COMPOST SOCK
100% BIODEGRADABLE COMPOST ZONED — G
PROPUSED
REQUIRED | EXISTING DELQ%E}ED
COMPOST 5
AREA 48,2256 SF| 48,2256 SF
SOCK 10,000 SF (existing) | (existing)
L PIN fnd) FRONTAGE hid 80,0 80.0°
(Eetola-l;_: 5/% FRONT YARD 2 _ 17,7
SIDE YARD 15 81178 | 457765 AN ).
5 COMPOST SN
5 1 SOCK DETAIL [ yname son — REAR YARD| 30" 2418’ 1797 b3
5/ EXISTING OPEN SPACE = 89.1% > 25% (SN
& i PROFOSED OPEN SPACE = 88.2% > 25%
§/ : TOE—IN METHOD EXISTING BUIIL]]JJIING COVERAGE 2,455.4 SF‘F = 5% < 25% L D T L D C U S
= PROPOSED BUILDING COVERAGE 3,0324 SF = 6.3% < 25% LS,
%&5&%?.?-1' F;*c“ TYP‘ CAL COM POST PREVIOUS BUILDING COVERAGE = 3,41323 SF 7% < 25% N.T S
%?g"‘%ﬁ \E%?; SOCK DETAIL SPECIAL PERMIT REQUIRED
B ALY ZONING EYLAW SECTION 5.7.3
o . PROPOSED RECONSTRUCTION AFTER A REFERENCES:
By E / N . CATASTROPHE )
S T : 7! | ——O.E.‘S ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE: ASSESSERS MAP &
; [ 4.
fex | £ ;}i; H | 1. NO STOCKPILE WITHIN 100° BUFFER C ONS IR UC TI ON g’;@gi}féﬁs PAGE 180
SHED| Rioas | L 2. NO TREES TO BE CUT OR REMOVED. .
~ 2 | r SEQUENCE
I - _ o7 . 5 o | 3. PROPOSED RECONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE PREVIOUSLY : EEMA MAP
ol = 7 & Ly DISTURBED AREA. :
o2 ET | — g - | 1. NOTIFY THE NORWOOD CONSERVATION COMMISSION AT LEAsT48  TOWN OF NORWOOD, MA
% ’ nr,. = ’ HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION COMMUNITY PANEL No. 25021C01 86E
[ %E l‘ I & -./’I | EROSION AND 2. SETALL COMPOST SOCK AS SHOWN EFFECTIVE JULY 17, 2012
== o] o
: B past. el 3 CONSTRUCT GARAGE. THIS SITE IS NOT IN A
5 £>  DeaA | = j | SEDIMENTATION 4. REMOVE COMPOST SOCK AFTER DISTURBED ARE IS STABILIZED. DESIGNATED FLOOD ZONE
e - ; L | CONTROL NOTES:
1w LJ = :
2 g | 1.) THE LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY
o~ ) l§ % / | é | ;-Hf“;‘fi:f’fg:ggf“:;;%“g;:f;—;j;g5—2“ I-’_;i:‘ii‘f” AND ARE BASED UPON A FIELD SURVEY AND A COMPILATION OF AVAILABLE PLANS OF RECORD FROM
W i (: i I S oG BavED Hororins L e s e e THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES. THE INFORMATION PROVIDED IS FOR THE USE OF THE
\ ) / | g CONSTAUGTED AS A PART OF THE PROJECT CONTRACTOR. NEITHER WARRANTY NOR GUARANTEE OF THE INFORMATION IS PROVIDED. THE
e = 2 ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS MUST BE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES BY CONTACTING THE RESPECTIVE
EEEJSSEIN#ESIE %- 17.8 ; :: g /" ] ;",;” ] INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF EARTHWORK. UTILITY COMPANIES AND '
e ALY “a g RS e ., 2) CONSTRUCTIONS
. a — ROS3I . AL / £ AS THE LIMIT OF : 7/
_\ x \ e / | E | CLEARING/DISTURBANCE, SURFACE WORK AND WERK IN THE PROPOSED ST
éj = ’ ﬁ , GENERAL. ACCORDINGLY , NO STONES, BRUSH, CCNSTRUCTION [/
/‘ f | _}' ‘ l I'; \ = DEBRIS, LITTER, OR OTHER MATERIALS ARE TO BE DEFPOSITED qjl =
J“ E l / ’ f ON THE WETLAND SIDE OF THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION qi o
/ r \ | - . | CONTROLS AND £ OR LIMITS OF WORK. N ) A
> > 4. THE ENGINEER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO SPECIFY 1
/é‘ 5"15124‘-" TREE ' u \ l I 1' ADDITIONAL CONTROLS AS CONDITIONS MAY WARRANT. _}\H M_':(.‘, R
’ o - ACCESSIBLE RESERVES OF COMPOST SOCK, ARE TO BE - ?
o ] ‘\ == /_. _;., -7 | MAINTAINED ON SITE FOR ROUTINE MAINTENANCE AND IN THE DAVID E. TEACHOUT, B
&5 K EVENT OF UNANTICIPATED PROBLEMS REQUIRING EMERGENCY G UARAN
! RESPCONSE. w g
/ "/ :i 1 - \{ \ [-', 'l , \‘ I'r 5. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATON CONTROLS MUST BE I". : bt
& — £0.00 S S— 7'r_._.___i_..._i s T PROPERLY MAINTAINED, AND THE STRICTEST FRECAUTION 14 WE S T S TR E E T DOU G L A S M A O 1 '}
2 _,m—_—_.m_“_ﬁilﬁmﬁu 3! ‘f;,"—.'.-“-m,——u___m_ét _} g a / MUST BE TAKEN TO AVOID AND MINIMIZE THE TRANSPORT OF ’ S
P e “ IR ey EDIMENTS TC WETLAND RESOURCE AREAS AND CLOSED . - - = :
- wm:m,__s__,__,m,_,_,j, - SEoiaics N RAGHERNCEARAR AR PHONE: (508) 476-1500 FAX: (508) 476-1
CONSTRUCTION.
WALPOLE STREET oAb SEDIHE rmoLs ane o mevan i COMPD BT TSCACE:
P & EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS ARE 70 REMAIN IN
(PUBLIC-STATE LAYOUT 1897> ! PLACE UNTIL ALL SOILS HAVE STABILIZED AND SHALL BE KJK 1" = 30 PLOT PLAN
on consemTonaseT L EHACSST DRAWN BV, |DATES PROJECT LOCATION: 512 WALPOLE STREET,
KJK 2/4/21 NORWOOD, MA
PROPOSED RE F £ 1
CASUALTY ENTIRELY MATIRH THE el 1o e [TE OWNER: THE DWJL HABERLIN 2014 IRREVOCABLE TRUST
DISTURBED AREA, . FIFLDG SR DEBORAH H. BEAUREGARD, TRS
KK - S ol WALPOLE STREET
NORWOOD, MA 02062 35

SCALE
1"=30"




TOWN OF NORWOOD
BOARD OF APPEAL

AFFIDAVIT

for Publication and Sign

With respect to the hearing on my petition before the Board of Appeal, outlined in

the attached notice form, Ij/[gU/4 (B’lﬂ/ ﬂ-&l/ of &M@ZMWJ;Z 4

A.  Caused to be published in the _/ ZE [%ZQM Z@ﬂ)’é{ on /4 /ff} / Z/

(Name of Newspaper) / (da(c{

and J 4: / /5'{ / 2/ a notice in the attached form, and that attached
(daté)

hereto are copies of the newspaper containing such notice.
B.  Caused to be posted a notice of the hearing upon the property in question,

sized and located so as to be legible from the street,

(Name)

/49 kst Jt Dongtas 174
s N 57,

e
Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury this 28 day of A;ﬂh | .2021.

36



April 8, 2021 The Norwood Record

Orient Lodge Looking for Teacher
of the Year nominations

Page 9

Legal Notice

TOWN OF NORWOOD

Jeff Sullivan
Staff Reporter

For the past 15 years, the
Orient Lodge of Norwood has
awarded the prestigioustitl e of
Norwood Teacher of the Year
based on nominations from
Norwood residents.

These nominations can in-
cludeteachersin the Norwood
Public Schools, private
schools or Catholic schoals,
and can come from any stu-
dent, parent or resident. You
just haveto go to https://bit.ly/
3uvkun?7 and fill out a nomi-
nation form.

Last year, Norwood High
School English Teacher Teresa
Drummey was selected from
35 nominees.

“We actually had 50 nomi-
nations last year for 35 teach-
ers,” said Master of the Lodge
Eric Shute.

Shute and Teacher of the
Year Organizer Christopher
Rogers said last year was
somewhat difficult for the
Lodge, since it was done all
online, but the outpouring of
support for Norwood's teach-
ers made it all worth it. They
said thisyear will also haveto
be done virtually, but the
Lodge is still expecting a de-
cent remote turnout.

“With just one winner it's
obviously also important to
recognize the hard work of all
theteachersherein Norwood,”
Shute said. “We like all the
teachers in Norwood to know
their work is appreciated.”

Rogers said if last year's
response is any indication,
they should have a large pool
from which to draw the final-
ists.

“We announced our final-
istsonline and had somereally
nice engagement from the

In earlier years, a ceremony with the five finalists would have been held
at Orient Lodge. This year will, unfortunately, have to be a bit different.

Courrtesy PHoto

community,” he said. “It was
right at the time when students
were starting remote learning
and it was a really difficult
time of changefor teachersand
students. Teachers needed to
be flexible and adapt and they
really took that to heart and so
therewas alot of appreciation
for the program.”

Shute emphasized that the
nomination process is open to
anyone who wantsto nominate
ateacher in Norwood.

“Whoever wantsto write a
nomination is more than wel-
come to submit one,” he said.
“What we're looking for is a
write-up that shows how a
teacher brings innovation or
creativity to the classroom or
how they cultivate the abilities
of their students or how they
demonstrate their own love of
learning to their students so
they can engage with them and
make learning an enjoyable ex-
perience. We' realso looking at
anything else they do, from
helping out with events or
staying after school and help-
ing students any way they
can.”

Rogers said there will be
five finalists who will receive

a$100 gift card to One Bistro.
Thewinner will receive $1,000
for themselves and $1,000 to
donate to a school or school
department they feel could use
the funds.

“It's a great event and an
important way to recognize all
teachers,” said Shute. “That’s
the bottom line for doing all of
this.”

Past winners include: 2020
— Teresa Drummey, Norwood
High School 2019 — Rachel
Siegel, Coakley Middle School
2018 — Joy Hughey, Cleveland
Elementary 2017 — Cynthia
Derrane, Norwood High
School 2016 — Laura Tolman,
Willett Early Childhood Center
2015 — Lindsey Bell, Prescott
Elementary 2014 —Dr. Michael
Crowley, Norwood High
School 2013 - Michael
Finnerty, Prescott Elementary
2012 — Nora Glynn, Norwood
High School 2011 — Scott
Maffei, Oldham Elementary
2010—Laurel Cawley, Prescott
Elementary 2009 — Debbie
Shook, Oldham Elementary
2008 — Kathryn Benson,
Norwood High School 2007 —
Sean Richardson, Balch El-
ementary school.

. Ask The Doctor

% Junior Damato began servicing vehicles in 1969. He owns an 8-bay center
& in Middleboro, MA. Junior is an ASE-certified Master Technician,
ASE-certified L-1 and ASE-certified Natural Gas.

Dear Doctor: My 2015 Buick Encore is equipped with all-wheel drive gets poor gas mileage. It’s getting
about 17 mpg on a four-cylinder engine. I'm thinking of changing to a premium replacement air filter.
Would you recommend K&N? Also, the owner’s manual says to use upper-tier 87 octane fuel. Will it
hurt if I use Lucas Gas treatment? —Victor

A) Before you do anything you need to check the gas mileage not guess at it. You need to fill the tank
and set the trip odometer to zero, drive 150 miles go back to the same gas pump and fill the tank the
same way. Next divide the miles into the amount of gallons used. This will give you the actual gas
mileage. Aftermarket air filters work best when installed as a complete cold air package, not just a
filter element replacement. The complete kit offers much more cold air being able to be sucked into the
engine. Second performance air filters are more free flowing under 3/4 to full acceleration. Good fuel
cleaning additives will not do any harm. Products like Techron, BG fuel cleaning VP gas additives are
products we use and available in most parts stores.

Dear Doctor: The ignition key system locks on my 2007 Lexus ES 350 so that when the key is put into
the cylinder it’s difficult to turn. I was told to jiggle it with considerable force to free it. I finally gave up
with having to go through this routine and replaced the ignition cylinder. What caused this to happen

in the first place? —Owen

A) Parts do wear especially ignition cylinders. They are often over looked as far as a drop of graphite or
WD4o0 lube. Worn keys also cause ignition cylinders to wear. If you keep a lot of keys on the key king
that are weight and wears the cylinder.

Junior Damato, the “Auto Doctor,” has agreed to field auto repair questions from Bulletin and Record readers.
Please send your questions to news@bulletinnewspapers.com and we will do our best to get them answered.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Appeal of the Town of Norwood will hold
a PUBLIC HEARING on May 4, 2021 at 7:00 PM on the request of Gauranteed
Builders & Developers Inc., (Case #21-09) with respect to property located on 512
Walpole St., in a General Residence (G) Zoning District. This meeting will be
conducted digitally using Gotomeeting software. Participation may be accessed
through a computer, tablet or smartphone.

United States: +1 (669) 224-3412

Access Code: 464-775-693 http://www.norwoodma.gov/, via the Gotomeeting
link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/464775693

or by contacting the Zoning Board of Appeal via email at zoningboard@norwoodma.
goV.

This Application requests a Special Permit under the General Laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts to allow:

Reconstruction of a garage destroyed by fire with a new 24’ X 24’garage in a
diferent footprint than the previous garage. The proposed new garage will be
smaller (12,960 SF) than the garage destroied by fire (28,700SF).

The applicant seeks a Special Permit in accordance with section 5.7.3 of the
Zoning Bylaw.
Plans are on file with this application in the office of the Zoning Board of Appeal

and may be requested by emailing zoningboard@norwoodma.govor by calling
781-762-1240 ext. 6064 Monday — Thursday, 8:00 am — 4:00 pm.

BOARD OF APPEAL

Thomas Brady, Chairman
Philip W. Riley
Scott Murphy
Norwood Record: 04/08/21, 04/15/21

SECTION A ~ ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID
TOWN OF NORWOOD, MA

Sealed bids will be received up to 10:00 A.M. (Verizon time), April 30, 2021, in
the Purchasing Department, Norwood Town Hall, 566 Washington Street, 3rd Floor,
Norwood, MA 02062 for the following Public Project:

“Provide All Labor & Materials For Installation of Floor Tiles — Oldham School”

Bids are to be mailed via the U.S. Postal Service, Fedex, UPS, or delivered to the
greeter located inside Door #1 of the Norwood Town Hall. Bids must still be delivered
prior to 11:00 A.M. Call 781-762-1240, x6036 to confirm delivery. The bid opening
will be held via GoToMeeting.

Floor Tile Installation - Oldham School
Fri, Apr 30,2021 10:00 AM - 11:00 AM (EDT)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/344187917

You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: +1 (786) 535-3211

Access Code: 344-187-917

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/344187917

The complete bid package may be obtained in the Purchasing Department during
regular business hours or may be downloading online by registering at: https://
bids.norwoodma.gov. The bid must be filled out and signed as directed herein,
sealed in an opaque envelope addressed to the Purchasing Department, endorsed
with the name and address of the bidder, and marked, “Floor Tiles - Oldham -
CONTRACT #NSD-21-05".

Bids shall be prepared, considered, and the contract awarded in accordance with
all statutes governing such contracts (MGL Chapter 30 and Chapter 149 as amended).
Every General Bid shall be on forms furnished by the Town. Bids submitted on other
forms may be rejected. The award of the contract shall be made within 30 working
days after the opening of General Bids, Saturdays, and Sundays excluded.

A pre-bid conference will be held on April 22, 2021, at 11:00 A.M., at the Oldham
Elementary School, 165 Prospect Street, Norwood, MA 02062, followed by a site
visit. Covid guidelines and social distancing will be required.

The successful bidder shall, within ten (10) days of notification of award furnish the
Town a performance bond and payment bond in an amount equal to fifty percent
(50%) of the bid. An award will not be made to a Contractor who is not properly
equipped to undertake and complete the work. The right is reserved to waive any
informality and to reject any or all bids or any part of any bid in accordance with the
provisions of MGL as amended.

The Town of Norwood notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively insure that minority
business enterprises will be afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this
invitation and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, creed or
national origin in consideration for an award.

The successful bidder shall be required to submit documentation that all employees to
be employed in the work subject to this bid have successfully completed a course in
construction safety and health approved by the United States Occupational Safety and
Health Administration that is at least 10 hours in duration. Any employee found on a
worksite subject to this section without documentation of successful completion of a
course in construction safety and health approved by the United States Occupational
Safety and Health Administration that is at least 10 hours in duration shall be subject
to immediate removal.

Wages are subject to minimum wage rates under the provisions of Massachusetts
General Laws, Chapter 149, Section 26 to 27D inclusive, as most recently amended.
The right is reserved to reject any or all bids or to accept any part of a bid or the
one deemed best for the Town. Questions can be addressed to Catherine Carney,
Director of Administrative Services, at (781) 762-1240, Ext. 6036 or 6037 or
CCarney@norwoodma.gov. A planholders’ list can be obtained on the Town’s
website: purchasing.norwoodma.gov.

BY: Tony Mazzucco, General Manager

Norwood Record: 04/08/2021

To advertise, call The Norwood Record

AT (781) 769-1725

37



jacollins
Highlight


Page 2

Al I’pO rt continued from page 1

company unfairly when it was
attempting to establish itself as
a Fixed-Base Operator (FBO)
so that the company could sell
fuel at theairport, aswell asother
services. It has sued numerous
times, both against the Town and
the current fixed-base operator
(FBO) FlightLevel and has ac-
cused the Town of favoritism
relativeto Flight Level.

Maguire's |etter detailed an
incident that took placeon March
25, 2021 at theNorwoodAirport.
Theincident involved Maguire,
Epsilon Associates Environmen-
tal Consultant Dan Fefer, BEH
owner Christopher Donovan Sr.
and hisson Christopher Donovan
Jr.

Donovan Sr. asserted in an
email totheBulletin and severa
Town officias that he believed
that Maguire and an employee
of FlightLevel (BEH's primary
competitor and the subject of at

least one current lawsuit from
BEH against FlightLevel andthe
Town of Norwaood) were com-
ing onto BEH’ s property for un-
known reasons.

Donovan's email sparked a
responsefrom Maguire, particu-
larly — according to Maguire —
because of the ending of
Donovan Sr.’semail:

“1 have found NAC mem-
bers on our property before,
working with FLN, unan-
nounced,” Donovan Sr. wrote.
“| fear for our facility, aircraft
and property. Francis and oth-
ers have knowledge that could
imperil my lifeaswell asour cli-
ents.”

Maguire said he and Fefer
were checking stormdrains as
part of Stormwater Pollution Pre-
vention Plan he said the Airport
and any lessees that deal with
fuel sales and storage have to
undertake every threeyears. He

Legal Notice

United States: +1 (669) 224-3412

gov.

10.4 of the Zoning Bylaw.

BOARD OF APPEAL
Thomas Brady, Chairman
Philip W. Riley

Scott Murphy

TOWN OF NORWOOD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Appeal of the Town of Norwood will hold
a PUBLIC HEARING on May 4, 2021 at 7:30 PM on the request of Gauranteed
Builders & Developers Inc., (Case #21-10) with respect to property located on
1400 Boston Providence Highway, in a Limited Manufacturing (LM) Zoning
District. This meeting will be conducted digitally using Gotomeeting software.
Participation may be accessed through a computer, tablet or smartphone.

Access Code: 464-775-693 http://www.norwoodma.gov/, via the Gotomeeting
link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/464775693

or by contacting the Zoning Board of Appeal via email at zoningboard@norwoodma.

This Application requests a Special Permit under the General Laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts to allow:

A Fitness Center use within the Limited Manufacturing (LM) Zoning district.

The applicant seeks a Special Permit in accordance with section 3.1.5 F (10) and

Plans are on file with this application in the office of the Zoning Board of Appeal
and may be requested by emailing zoningboard@norwoodma.govor by calling
781-762-1240 ext. 6064 Monday — Thursday, 8:00 am — 4:00 pm.

Norwood Record: 04/08/21, 04/15/21

The Norwood Record

said Donovan Jr. first ap-
proached he and Fefer and re-
corded them. Donovan Sr. was
then on the premises, and both
Maguireand Donovan Sr. stated
that Donovan Sr. approached
Maguire to speak with him.
Maguire said because of past
incidents with Donovan Sr., he
and Fefer left thearea, claiming
they spent only a few minutes
near BEH’sleasehold. Maguire
included adetail ed text explana-
tion of security camera footage
fromtheincident aswell.

Maguire said Donovan Sr.
“began yelling to Mr. Fefer and
| from across the West Apron,”
hestated. 1 noted that Mr. Fefer
wasvisibly nervous.”

Donovan Sr. said he did not
get any notice from the Airport
that someone would be coming
downtoinspect thedrain, which
iswhy he approached Maguire.
Maguiresaid thelessor (theAir-
port) does not have to give les-
sees notice for inspections at
reasonable times of day as per
the lease.

“Incontrast, it’simportant to
note that both Christopher
Donovan Sr. and Christopher
Donovan Jr. routinely drive
across FlightLevel’s leaseholds
and this often occurs daily,”
Maguire wrote.

Maguire said he wanted the

St. Jude’s Novena
May the Sacred Heart of Jesus
be adored, glorified, loved and
preserved throughout the world,
now and forever. Sacred Heart
of Jesus pray for us. St. Jude,
worker of miracles, pray for us.
St. Jude, helper of the hopeless,
pray for us. Say this prayer 9
times a day. By the 9™ day your
prayer will be answered. It has
never been known to fail. Pub-
lication must be promised.
Thank you St. Jude. My Prayers
were answered.

In gratitude for helping me.

—JW.D

Join us for one of our upcoming FREE seminars on planning your
Sfuneral arrangements in advance.

126 Walpole Street « Norwood
781-762-0174

Your life.
Ye ] Virtual Seminar
our legacy.
Saturday:
Plan to make it right. May 8, 2021
1:00 p.m.
Request your
FREE Gillooly Funeral Home
Personal 126 Walpole St., Norwood
Planning
Guide Please RSVP
781-762-0174
* Discover 4 simple steps to planning your final arrangements. B), 777%7‘361&1)/,
* Bring peace of mind to yourself and your family.
* Opportunity to receive a FREE Personal Planning Guide. Mﬂ_}/ 5 02
* Refreshments, conversation, and helpful advice.

Gillooly Funeral Home

A Family Service Affiliate of AFFS/Service Corp. Int'l, 206 Winter St., Fall River, MA 02720 * (508) 676-2454

NPD to look into this incident
specifically as well as a more
overal investigationintoBEH's
actions at the Airport.

Maguire aleged in hisletter
that, on several occasions,
Donovan Sr. used a BEH hdli-
copter to perform low-level
overflights of the private resi-
dences of NAC Chair Mark
Ryan and former NAC member
(now Light Department Super-
intendent) Kevin Shaughnessy as
evidenced by an FAA Flight
Standards District Officeinves-
tigation begunin June, 2020. The
FAA however stated this week
that no evidence has been found
during that investigation to back
up the claimsof buzzing Ryan or
Shaughnessy's residences.

Maguire also alleged that
Donovan Sr. sendsaninordinate
number of emails to the NAC,
the Town, and his office.

“Thenever-ending harangue
of bizarre, accusatory Christo-
pher Donovan Sr. emails, often
sent to many, or al, Town Meet-
ing members, Selectmen, other
Town officials as well as offi-
cials from MassDOT and the
FAA in which Donovan targets
Airport Commissionersand |,”
he stated.

Tell ‘em
what you
think with a

Letter To
The Editor

April 15, 2021

Maguire also alleged that
BEH would routinely shadow
and film NAC member and
Chair Ryan when they were at
the airport. He also pointed to
several other examples, includ-
ing the alleged stalking of Ryan
at his personal residence,
BEH’s alleged practice of
mailing its legal filings to the
private residences of current
and former Airport Commis-
sionersand Maguire, the unau-
thorized use of photos of
Maguire and NAC members
on Donovan’'s website
NorwoodAirport.com, the al-
leged postings of NAC mem-
ber Michael Sheehan’sdivorce
proceedings on the website
mentioned above, and two past
incidentsrecorded by the NPD
from 2015 and 2008 respec-
tively involving alegedillega
activity by BEH.

Maguire ended stating that
BEH has made “personal at-
tacks, provocations and char-
acterizations of myself, current
and former Airport Commis-
sioners, the Town Manager
and A ssistant Manager, among
other Town officials.” He said
he hopes the NPD looks into
the matter.

Please write to:
Norwood Record
661 Washington St,
Suite 202
Norwood, MA 02062
Tel: (617) 361-8400
Fax: (617) 361-1933
e-mail us at
news@norwoodrecord.com
Please include your name,
address & telephone number.
Unsigned letters will not be
published.

VD LANDSCAPE

« Lawn Dethatching

+ Hydroseeding

DESIGN

.Sod & Seeded Lawn * SPring Cleanups
« Lawn Maintenance

« Walls, Walks, Patios
« Bobcat Service
« Quality Nursery Stock

pbooooo .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-(Owner on Every JOb!)—o—o—o—o—o—o—o—o—o e 000 od

781-727-7820 ¢ ddlandscapingdesign.com

Legal Notice

TOWN OF NORWOOD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Appeal of the Town of Norwood will hold
a PUBLIC HEARING on May 4, 2021 at 7:00 PM on the request of Gauranteed
Builders & Developers Inc., (Case #21-09) with respect to property located on 512
Walpole St., in a General Residence (G) Zoning District. This meeting will be
conducted digitally using Gotomeeting software. Participation may be accessed
through a computer, tablet or smartphone.

United States: +1 (669) 224-3412

Access Code: 464-775-693 http://www.norwoodma.gov/, via the Gotomeeting
link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/464775693

or by contacting the Zoning Board of Appeal via email at zoningboard@norwoodma.
gov.

This Application requests a Special Permit under the General Laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts to allow:

Reconstruction of a garage destroyed by fire with a new 24’ X 24’garage in a
diferent footprint than the previous garage. The proposed new garage will be
smaller (12,960 SF) than the garage destroied by fire (28,700SF).

The applicant seeks a Special Permit in accordance with section 5.7.3 of the
Zoning Bylaw.

Plans are on file with this application in the office of the Zoning Board of Appeal
and may be requested by emailing zoningboard@norwoodma.govor by calling
781-762-1240 ext. 6064 Monday — Thursday, 8:00 am — 4:00 pm.

BOARD OF APPEAL
Thomas Brady, Chairman
Philip W. Riley
Scott Murphy
Norwood Record: 04/08/21, 04/15/21

38


jacollins
Highlight


LAW OFFICES OF
CHRISTOPHER G. TIMSON, P.C.

COUNSELLOR AT LAW

89 ACCESS ROAD, SUITE 21
NORWOOD, MASSACHUSETTS 02062
(781) 551-8900
Facsimile (781)551-8906
cgt@timsonlaw.com

March 22, 2021 Via Hand Delivery

Town of Norwood
Norwood Board of Appeal
566 Washington Street
Norwood, MA 02062

Re:  Zoning Board of Appeals Application
Jumbo Capital Management, LLC
1400 Boston-Providence Highway, Norwood, MA
Dear Sir/Madam:
Enclosed for filing please find the following:
Board of Appeal application containing one (1) original and four (4) copies.

Six (6) copies of plans/renderings.
One (1) request for abutter’s list.

A ' T N S

Please process the request for the abutter’s list and schedule this matter for a hearing.
Thank you.
Very truly yours,

LAW OFFICES OF
CHRISTOPHER G. TIMSON, P.C.

7
g

£ =&

( CHR{STOPHFR G. TIMSON
CGT/bt

Enc.

Cc: Andrew Tanner

Filing Fee in the minimum amount of $500.00 (to be supplemented upon request).

39



Town of Norwood

. - :’/ - o .
Date: 3 / L’(Z ‘/" P 7

Fee:

Name of Applicant: ~Jusine Carvimne Mrdnes newT Ll Phone: 7 §1- 44250

4 3 ; g i e o . N A
Mailing Address: 1o Cruistoprer b6 Tinsed  $9 Access 24, 5o b 2; Movwod AMA
G O

Email Address: Arimsen Fimsonled Com
2, KGN~
fels

Location of property involved: Jdee Yrovideace ik ahcoay

Current owner of property: Tumpe Carivac

Zoning district: Lisiimey M adomacToiine (L MB

Inspector of Buildings/Zoning Enforcement Officer — Date permit denied:

Attention: Please be concise in your request for relief. The lack of specific details may result in
your application being deficient.

i This Application requests a SPECIAL PERMIT under Section | @, = of the

Zoning Bylaw to allow O vnveigion u( 2., 000 3% qcx af

. N i g b A
’/gj L5 \A.x e»f’\ 4 2 -4‘0 :fz:x 4 N4 S K C~L r\—k/ Use- ]05,.,/’

Z 4.5 (f \) fe | Se e atiae hed  *a moraad s ng in

_g L_,L“iﬁg'ﬁ e "(“ v é L/\”(u\ \ S .

2. This Application requests a VARIANCE under the General Laws of the

Commonwealth of Massachusetts to allow

pursuant to Section

40



BOARD OF APPEAL APPLICATION
(Continued)

3. This application requests a Comprehensive Permit Pursuant to Massachusetts

General Laws, Chapter 40B, Section 20 through 23 to allow

4. This application requests an APPEAL from the action by

with respect to

In the event of a lengthy application, please attach additional requests to this application.

Signaturé™

}47//1\ .'"‘/L/(‘ | ;4‘; C)(,U/LW " A?L// ‘/; [/ é‘_"(;&:.b/. ¢ //_f
Relationship to involved property

3/09/202/
Date ' i

PLEASE NOTE: THE APPLICANT IS ADVISED THAT WHILE THE BOARD STAFF MAY ASSIST ON
PROCEDURAL MATTERS, NO LEGAL OR OTHER ADVICE SHALL BE GIVEN. IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE APPLICANT TO DETERMINE CHAPTER AND SECTION NECESSARY
FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE ACCURATE. OTHERWISE, THE APPLICANT MUST LOOK TO
THEIR OWN ATTORNEYS OR OTHER ADVISORS IN THIS REGARD.

41



MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION FOR
CONVERSION OF 12,000 SQ. FT. OF BUILDING 3 TO A FITNESS CENTER USE AT
1400 PROVIDENCE HIGHWAY, NORWOOD, MA

INTRODUCTION:

1400 Providence Highway is a parcel in the LM District fronting on Route 1A which contains three
buildings historically used in a mixed fashion for office, manufacturing and warehouse uses. The
parcel contains 18 Acres of land. Building #1 contains approximately 12,009 sq. ft. of space; building
#2 contains approximately 72,826 sq. ft. of space and building #3 which is the subject of this
application contains approximately 61,102 sq. ft. of space currently used as a mix of office,
manufacturing and warehouse space. The applicant seeks to convert approximately 12,000 sq. ft. of
building #3 to a “Fitness Center”. The fitness center lessee will run an “American Ninja Warrior”
themed fitness center for children, youths and adults. The property has frontage on Providence
Highway making it ideal for this type of use. The applicant does not plan to add any new signage for
the fitness center use other than a name and logo on or above the entrance door and on the building
directory which will be the subject of a separate filing, if necessary and the fitness center’s lease will
prohibit any signage which is not properly permitted by the Town and approved by the owner.
Should the sign situation change in the future, the applicant or lessee would need to file the
appropriate and necessary permit application(s) for signage under Norwood’s by-laws.

SPECIAL PERMIT CRITERIA

A. Section 10.4.2 Criteria.

The Applicant has not submitted a permit application with the Norwood Building Inspector because
all of the building permit work is interior remodeling, but has consulted with said Inspector who
indicated that a Special Permit for Fitness Center Use would be required pursuant to Norwood
Zoning By-Law Sections 3.1.5 (F) 10 and Section 10.4. Section 3.1.5 (F) 10 is the Principal Use
Table indicating that a Fitness Center use is available in the LM District by Special Permit from the
ZBA. Since this is an existing LM structure and use in which only a 12,500 sq. ft. portion of an
existing 61,102 sq. ft. building (#3) is involved, there is no issue regarding the dimensional
requirements of the lot. Section 10.4.2 provides the criteria for the ZBA to grant the Fitness Center
Special Permit.

Section 10.4.2 of the Norwood Zoning By-Law requires the ZBA to find that “the proposed use will
not outweigh its beneficial impacts to the Town or the neighborhood, in view of the particular
characteristics of the site, and of the proposal in relation to that site...” The ZBA is required to take
into account the following:

10.4.2.1 Social, economic and community needs;
10.4.2.2 Circulation;

10.4.2.3 Utilities and other public services;
10.4.2.4 Environmental Impacts;

10.4.2.5 Land Use Compatibility;

10.4.2.6 Visual Compatibility

10.4.2.7 Fiscal Impacts; and

10.4.2.8 Process

42



Consideration of these factors weighs in favor of granting the special permit. (1) There is a need for
recreation facilities that allow children, youths and adults to use their bodies and gain physical skills
and agility. The “American Ninja Warrior” concept is a fresh and new take supported by a
nationwide popular television show that has peaked youngsters’ interests in physical fitness.
Maintaining and improving the physical fitness of local youth is certainly something the Town and
its residents want and need. While the focus is on children and youths, the business will attract adult
users as well. The fact that the Zoning By-Laws permits Fitness Centers in the LM District is
evidence of this, in and of itself. The business will provide employment opportunities for Norwood
residents. Converting approximately one sixth of existing building #3 that permits youth fitness up
to the highest levels in this easily accessible Providence Highway location would be beneficial to the
Town. (2) Traffic flow and safety including parking and loading are not negatively affected by the
proposed use. The planned activity will be to provide pre-arranged instructional sessions to up to 24
children, youths and adults several times per day during after school hours and weekends when the
parking needs for the other businesses in the property are minimal. It is expected that many parents
will drop off their child(ren) for the start of the session then pick them up after the session ends rather
than park. Staff are expected to be two (2) dedicated full time staff with an additional two (2) part
time instructors. For any special events like weekend children’s birthday party events an additional
two (2) part time special event staff may be engaged. So even when all expected employees are
present, there would be 32 dedicated parking spaces available. The use is not expected to generate
parking needs beyond the 38 spaces available under the lease, however, keeping in mind that the
nature of the fitness business dictates that peak parking is generally not during the 9:00 am-5:00 pm
workday or Monday-Friday work week meaning that there would be parking spaces dedicated to
other businesses that would likely be available during the busy times for the proposed business if
there were unanticipated overflow. A parking space analysis indicates that the property has 441 total
spaces and based upon the parking regulations there are 77 parking spaces available in the Ninja
Fitness use reaches its occupancy potential of 100 participants and 25 spectators. Under the Norwood
regulations (6.1.3 T) which require one space for every two “participants” and one space for every
three “spectators” the maximum capacity would require 62.5 parking spaces plus 2.4 spaces for 600
sq. ft. of office space for a maximum total of 65 parking spaces which is under the 77 spaces
available. In addition to ample parking, there is a sufficient entrance and exit area that has
successfully serviced three buildings aggregating approximately 145,000 sq. ft. of mixed-use
commercial floor area for many years. The entry/exit on Providence Highway will have no more
impact than any other Providence Highway commercial business. Again, the proposed Fitness Center
use has peak usage generally during off peak traffic times both for commuting and for the other
businesses that occupy the multiple buildings in this property. Parking and loading should not be a
concern because ample parking spaces surround the building which will prevent any loading or
unloading on a public way, again promoting safety. (3) There are adequate utilities and other public
services available to the proposed location. All necessary utilities are already at the property and in
the building which is existing. The parcel benefits from access to Town Sewer and since it is existing
it will not present any new or unusual public safety concerns or access issues. (4) There is no exterior
construction so there is no need for Conservation Commission filing nor will there be any activity
that would harm trees and other environmental features of the land. (5) The property sits on the
commercial stretch of Providence Highway which is uniquely suitable for commercial enterprises
such as this. The land is already in use for commercial activity as it is an existing commercial mixed
use building so it will not be preventing a better alternative use of the property. (6) The structure will
not change in terms of the exterior so it will be no less visually compatible than the existing structure.
(7) 1t is likely that the interior renovation this project involves will increase the assessed value of the

43



building and thus, there will be a positive impact on the Town’s tax base via the property tax
generated by the parcel. There may be a positive impact on employment to the extent local tradesmen
and craftspersons are employed to assist in the construction as well as to the extent locals are hired as
employees of the business. (8) Since the renovation is all interior and there is no visual impact on
neighbors and the property will continue to be used as mixed commercial it is anticipated that there
will be no impact on abutters and thus, there has not been any discussion with abutters about the
project.

CONCLUSION

The Purpose of the Zoning By-Laws is stated in Section 1.1 and states as follows:

.10 encourage the most appropriate use of land throughout the town, and to increase the
amenities of the Town...

Based upon the history of this parcel as a longstanding three (3) building aggregate mixed use
commercial aggregating approximately 145,000 sq. ft., located on multilane access Providence
Highway the conversion of 12,500 sq. ft. of building #3 to a Fitness Center use is an appropriate use
the benefits of which to the Town and its citizens will be no more detrimental than the current
commercial use.

Respectfully Submitted,

(CHRISTOPHER G. TIMSON
B.B.O. #553120

89 Access Road, Suite 21
Norwood, MA 02062
(781)551-8900
ctimson@timsonlaw.com

44



1400 BOSTON PROVIDENCE HIGHWAY PARKING ANALYSIS

A. Total Existing Parking Spaces: 441 plus reserve area adjacent to existing parking (see attached
reserve parking diagram).

B. Parking requirements before adding NINJA use is 364 parking spaces plus reserve for 34.

Property Wrhse Man./Prod.SF Wrhse. Storage Sf Office SF Total Parking
@1/500 sq. ft. @1/2000 sq. ft @1/250 sq. ft.
Building #1 4,268 SF 15,793 SF 71 (63.1 office+ 8.5
Wrhse.)
Building #2 38,573 SF 34,001 SF 213 (136 office+77
warehouse)
Building #3 12,926 SF 22,692 SF 10,749 SF 80 (43 office+37

warehouse plus show

reserve area for 34)

Total 55,767 SF 22,692 SF 60.543 SF 364 plus 34 reserve
C. Parking requirements for NINJA (appr. 12,000 sq. ft.): 62.5 parking spaces.

Office @1/250 sq. ft. Participants Spectators Total NINJA
@1/2 Participants @1/3 Spectators

600 sq. ft. 100 Participants Max 25 Spectators Max

D. Total Number of existing Spaces: 441 plus reserve for 34. Total number required for existing
plus NINJA 424.4 plus reserve for 34.

45



_ RESERVE PARKING DIAGRAM

R

i ”ﬁﬂanmﬁvfw 3
; S o

788,008 sqt.
.wm”.cn, acres

e e, L
LN RILAY Cats,

e ..E,.A. .
e

03 T 10 b

T30 TE FORT OF SECASIIR ToF RN
K GHAY, . :
e

i

Civil Engineers.

1) 769-8644, " E=mod — comérgniré@manscom

. Streét, Norwood Mcssnchusetis.-fQ.?.DSQ{" Bl
Fox, {78

- Tei{781), 7695177 o

d Surveyors.

¢ N L 10 4 § LUCATED & A DUITED BRLEAChIS
1019 GEALTY 2 Fro s » o o L
- SR WA, 2. Ww%mvo § S atnn

: ; 5 v & i : ey ! ) g voomy (1)
WA LOT COTUST DOK . . ] . Tuctenous . e ; ) ;

681" Woshitig

. g . k . W} EASHMINY AS 557 FORIN f BOOX 4416 AT 4 . . .
C R sttA s - HO2H I AAS B 222, AR ALSY PR K . : : . Pt
SOF SEBAH 73 (R o) AT X * . - & g ) Ui W e ) BT
i v ALY(O0S (FUD) 59%) s - " ERCEE R CEE P . - 2
xS_ﬁzﬂ “8. . . . , .
ws

« SEl D Caneras; P




\

N -
/T 0N ASSOOATES Lic, 1420.3)" E=
Zd < =
< “ m
& N n
=
& ™ B
: <
N o
@& < _ :
B - 3
~ &
N Y x&» W Z
J, =
e G a.
4o T, :
% %, 2 .
; b,
N
\ '
= 20 FOOT. WIDE DRAIN EASENE
BUILDING #3 = h BOOK 4416 PAGE 364
AREA®61,102 SF. LOT 1A

HEIGHT= 21t

788,008 sq.ft.

18.09 acres \
\
Lo
\

BUILDING #2
AREA=72,826 SF.
HEIGHT= 21’

1400 Providence Highway
Norwood, Massachusetts

ALTA/ACSM Land Title Surve

- M
e W
A
28 4 s
S Bt HOTHEOD, CAUENS U
&5
I \
oS i e PR b
A \5 THAT CERTAN REAL PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE JOWN OF NORWOOD, COUNTY GF NORFOLX,
@ GO COMMONBEATH CF MASSACHUSETIS DESCRIBED AS £OLLOWS:
o - THE PREMISES IN'NORWODD, NORS'OLK" COUNTY, MASSACHUSSITS, KNORN AS LOT A1 AS SHOWY O

SELAN CF LAND IN NOTHOOD, MA® SY NORYUOD ENGINEERING CO., DATED. ANGUST 21, 1992 AND
FECORDED S0 THE_NORFOLK:CLUNTY REGSTRY OF DEEDS AS PLAN.NO. 195 OF 1953 WMICH LO.
SONTANS 1202 ACKES MORE O LESS, ACCORDING 70 SAD SLAX ARD 1D WHICH REFERENCE 1S
MADE FOR A MORE PARTICULAR DESCRIFTION OF SAID FPROPERTY.

S PARCEL ALSO BEING DESCRISED AS FOLLOWS:

52 y

1c.

< 2
38 | By 4 EESINING AT A PONT, WHICH IS, LOCATED: AT THE NCRTHWESTERLY CORMER. OF THE FREVISES AND
B OF PROVIDENCE HIGAVAY;
Wi =1 EiiA DISTAHCE OF 17482 FEET T0' A PONT, ey
- JOLSPH = DISTANCE OF 4547 FEET 10 A FOINT,
o NTOET 92 257 £ DISTANCE OF 1420.31 FZXT T0 A PONT o~
BUILDING #1 o 9 24" E, A DISTANCGE OF 225,30 FEET 10 A pONT; - O
AREA=12,090 A DISTANCT OF 87.42 I€ET; S &
HEIGHT= 25'% A DISTANCE OF 148.8¢ FEET 70 A P v & 3§
. A DISTANCE OF 0.35 FEET T0 A PO S e
THENCE §78 47 05" W A DISTAMCE OF 100,95 FEET 10 A PO) (4] &
W, A DISTANCE OF 124.73 FEET 70 AP » m
"V, A DISTANDE OF 5116 FEET 10 A P —_ 8 e
& W, A DISTANCE OF 113.75 FEET 10 A - e
et W, A DISTANCE OF 905.32 FEET To [aw © §
2 20" W, A DISTANCE OF 187,42 FEST & ey (20
2 @ THENCE N0O' 31" E, A DISTANCE OF 582 FEET TO I 3 £
% THENCE ALONG A CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 400.0 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 101,10 FEET, AND A COwg 8
) CHORD WHICH BEARS N 07" 2)' 37" E, s ©
;) .
= £\ A CHORD DISTANCE OF 100,83 FEET TO A POINT; O 89
f THENGE N 152 24 £ A DISTWAGE 07 20175 FET 104 FONT OF BEGHWN, T FAEVOUS Lo
THO LKES BY THE EASTERLY LM OF PROVIDERCE HIGHWAY. U220 g
CONTAINING 788,005 SQUARE FLEY. 18.00 ACRES o) 5= Y
el
A Z 8
) °g3
P
< 8
34 oo
] " 5
: e ﬂNw [
: A % S, p N g
£ )
e g zo &
E] e 2 O
] 2 [0 =)
H 3 3 - 43 B
3 3 0 20 40 80 120 160 ¥ 2 @
H & B -3 8
? s P sin i e : i 4 5x
ene 3 Vs i€
1 INCH = 40 PT. o ¢ [0, xm,m
Z = m £$
= H| i i
) 8
¢ ¢ O =
LOT 4 15 LOCATED 3N & LIIED NANLFACIORIG DHSTRICT W m a = m
AR Lot sze Jey ; wr [GEED R
o afe Lo SiZE 809 ACRES i, oe}
& FRONTACE 25867 LADOWIKY (1) ©0
=28 MAX. LOT COVERAGE jasw2 EXCEPTIONS
BIS NN, OPEN SPACE s _— -
49 8 R 21N () EASENENT AS SET FORTH 1N BODK 4406 AT PAGE 359 AND AS SHOWN ON FLAN
LEGEND a8 FRONT SETBACK 798" (BuLiN Y0, 234 1N PLAN BOOK 222, AND ALSO PLAX NG, 352 I FLAN BOCK 245, G
o VIITY POLE 2] ‘SDE SETBACK 250" {BULDING 3) {PLOTTED) -
© w HYORANT m“ 150'(RES(SOUTH] SDE)  158.2° (BULDING 3) d
& 5] 'Y REAR ST1BACK 1507 83 (B) SEVER EASSHENT AND STOT WATER DIAW EASSNEN? IN FAVOR OF ABUTTER TO
2 —o— 88 10T WoTH 250 3 THE NORTHWEST CAEATED BY DEED FRON MONADE-L/ M, NS, 70 20 FOOT WIDE DRAIN EASEMENT
o i 5 m HEIRIT &7 25 ANDUSTRIAL, STAINLESS STEELS, INC. GATED. FZERUARY 7, 1057 AND RECOSDSO WAIW BOOK 4416 PAGE. 364
w —— TOTAL KUMBER OF PARKING SPACES & 414 THE.NORFOUX COUNTY REGSTRY COF DEEDS IN 00K #4186 AT PAGE 3¢ (PLOTTED) ™ 4 i A
[ —— {INCLUDING 12 RANDICAP SPACES) -
=) G () TERMS AND FROVISIONS OF AN GROSR. OF TAKIG BY DHE COMMONNEALTH OF —
B £4S GATE Je= WATER E. MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF PLBLIC WORKS (LAYOUT NO.. 6449) DATED
o VATER CATE € RUSC. MANHOLE DECEWBLR 7, 1583 AND RECORDED WITH THE JHE NORFOLK COUNTY REGISTRY O
S UGHT PoLe dr FLARED END SECRGN DEEDS IN 000X 6334 AT PACE 177, (PLOTIED)
7 . i AS METER TS SUCCSSSORS AND ASSIGNS -AS THEIR INTERESTS MAY APPEAR;
ed LR Ao A i 4P (LG FLETCAER TLTON PC; OARROWEVERETT LLP. MND CHILAGD
ANE NSIRMCE COMPANY:
IS KOT WITHIN A WATER RESOURCE OVERLAY OISTRICT. % THIS IS T0. CERTIEY' THAT THIS MAP“OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON. WHICH 175 -
. GASED WERZ MADE 9 ACCORDANCE Y17 THE 2005 VNN STANDARD DETAL
URLITIES SHOWN. ARE FROM FIELD OBSSRVATIONS. v REQUIRENENTS, FCR "ALTAZACEN LANO TTLESURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTASUSMED AND
FILAYION OF UTILITY RECORDS, INCLUDING PROPOSED . ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NS5 AND INCLUDES ITEMS.
ATIORS FROM BOTr PRIVATE AND PUBLIC AGENCIES. 2-4,6,7(a)(p me 6, 13,17,22 OF TABLE A-THEREOF.
WAID .CCATONS ARE APPOXMATE ONLY AND ARE NOT THE FIEED’ ORK WBETED OB AUCUST 25, 2014,

D 70 EE SYACT NGE S 17 WABRANTED,THAT ALL. UNDERGROUND
2 STRUCTURES AR SHOWN, -
VA ETR7 e VAT R YL

IES WTHIN 7ONE X AND ZONE X (SHADED) AS - o
ICE RATE MAP FOR NORWOOD, COMMURITY Seott D. Comeran, PL5 35303 5 nr N weo' My
EFFECTVE DATE OF RLY 17, 2012, { — oW GARDENS NG 3 S

COPYRIGHT 2000 R.€, CAMERON & ASSOGIATES, INC,

/6[m
&

2878



L

OFFICE |[STORAGE
158 SF |[166 SF

il

w ELECTRICAL

EXERCISE AREA

4,900 SF
0

10" leite]

(I

FUTURE
SPRING
FLOOR
30'X 42
1,260 SF
BY TENANT

____ i

<<O_<_mZ V

_______: W
a2

2

[} PARTY 368 SF

-

MEETING/

[

RECEPTION
294 SF

MAIN ENTRANCE

sT

48

KEY

N
N

EXISTING PARTITION
=== NEW PARTITION

= === DEMOUSH PARTITION _7/

L]

v 1 NEWGLASS

BUILDING COMMON

EXISTING DOOR

NEW DOOR
DEMOLISH DOOR
PROPOSED TENANT
EXISTING TENANT

NOTE: ALL FURNITURE, WORKSTATIONS, & APPLIANGES TO BE

PROVIDED BY TENANT.

N

AMERICAN NINJA WARRIOR
1400 BOSTON PROVIDENCE HIGHWAY NORWOOD, MA

REAL ESTATE | ASSET & PROPERY

_ _ Jumbo Capital Management, tL.c

BLDG 3 - SUITE 3,200
Drawn by: TAP

BKA # 220157

Scale: 1/16"=1'

Date: 3.19.2021

o

BKA

£

| V3.1 ARCHITECTS

Boston + Brockton
142 Crescent Street
Brockton, MA 02302

508.583.5603
bkaarchitects.com



TOWN OF NORWOOD

BOARD OF APPEAL

AFFIDAVIT
for Publication and Sign

With respect to the hearing on my petition before the Board of Appeal, outlined in

AL S o Al
the attached notice form, I -V ‘Xloa/ﬁ(/ CACF MNocoood , A

A.  Caused to be published in the NMocweod fec A on A\” r) ¥ 2o
(Name of Newspaper) (date)
and /#ﬂ (S, 202 a notice in the attached form, and that attached
(date)
hereto are copies of the newspaper containing such notice.
B.  Caused to be posted a notice of the hearing upon the property in question,
sized and located so as to be legible from the street.
(Name)
K7 At Ll ok 2\
(Address) por w0 A _ g 929 o=
il ) x
Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury this 2 day of AZW L2020,

49






Page 2

The Norwood Record

SChOOI COm m |ttee continued from page 1

all of the logistical issues that
come along with overcrowded
elementary schoolsin moving
those fifth graders up to the
new middle school,” Haberlin
added. “But there was also
concern about the social and
emotional aspect about being
afifth grader in middle school.
In my personal experience, |
was a very different person
between fifth grade and sixth
grade.”

DiShiro noted it “could
possibly be beneficial” to
move the fifth graders to a
middle school environment
because they would be ex-
posed to new educational op-
portunities.

“1 think the main reason |
was so different from fifth
grade and sixth grade was
meeting all these new friends
and learning all thisnew stuff,”
he explained.

Beades noted that, by plac-
ing the fifth graders closer to
the sixth graders and not hav-
ing them switch periods, it
would be like “a mini school
within a school.” This would
help ease the transition —
which many students have said
in the past they find difficult —
between elementary and
middle school.

“I feel like the fifth-grad-
ers will have more opportuni-
ties in STEM,” she added.

“And they want to expand the
world language program to the
fifth grade, which they cur-
rently don’t have right now.
Speaking from experience, |
would have loved to have
learned aforeign language ear-
lier, because studies show it is
easier to learn a foreign lan-
guage when you' re younger.”

Beades described the
“power difference” that will
come when fifth graders will
have to adjust to attending a
middle school, when they
thought they would be “top
fishinthetank” in elementary
school and would now be the
middle school’s “bottom fish
in the tank.”

She noted the elementary
schools already are over-
crowded and have no room to
expand, particularly the
Callahan. Thiswould makethe
five-through-eight plan amore
feasible option to her. Plus
eight out of the twelve grades
would be spent in state-of-the-
art buildings.

DiShiro added that the
schools should take advantage
of federal funding for the
project that would offset $40
million of thetotal project cost
that may not be availableinthe
future.

“Just being ableto hear our
students talking about real is-
sues in such an adult way and

so informed just really makes
me and all of us so proud of
how well you represent not
only the high school but the
Town of Norwood,” Thomson
said. “I just feel lucky that
you' re our students.”

“You did afantastic job just
now in advocating a really
hard decision,” added Stewart.
She noted that the School
Committee has talked about
having student representation
on the committee, which will
hopefully happen in the 2022
year.

“l just loveto seethat civic
engagement,” Bodenhofer
noted. “It givesme hopefor the
future that there will volun-
teers who will continue to be
involved.”

The committee members
also took the opportunity to
thank Catania for his service
during aparticularly challeng-
ing term.

Anne Marie Mazzola, the
newest member, noted that she
was never ableto servein the
same room as Catania because
of COVID-19, meeting only
virtually.

“On my first year on the
committee, | really didn’t get
to see you face to face,” she
said with a laugh. “But thank
you for being so welcoming to
me and really everything
you'’ ve done on the committee

Are You a Motivated Student with A
Creative Flair ? We Want You!

= »

Learn about Our Small School Advantage.

Join Our Next Information Session.

https://www.thewoodwardschool.org/events

this year. | wish you the best
of luck.”

“You and | were often on
opposite sides of the spectrum
in executive sessions,” Dr.
Joan Giblin added. “But | en-
joyed learning from you and
having my viewpoints stress-
tested in the best possible way.
That is what is supposed to
happen.”

Bodenhofer noted the chal-
lengesthe committee hasfaced
during Catania’'s tenure, in-
cluding the override, the
middle school building project
and the largest being the pan-
demic.

“1 am so glad that you were
hereto go through those, and |
really appreciate you stepping
up,” she said.

She also reminded the
Town that it is governed by
volunteers.

“l know that people don't
always agree with everything
we'redoing,” Bodenhofer said,
“but | have really been pleased
with how many people have
volunteered their time and put
themselves out there.”

Stewart complimented
Catania on his professionalism
and dedication on the mental
health and substance abuse pro-

April 8, 2021
gram, which the two had
worked on together before
COVID-19 had interfered.

“Asmy term draws near its
end, I'd like to say it's been an
honor and a privilege to serve
this community,” Cataniasaid.
“In a period of historical, po-
litical and economic strife,
channeling my energy into the
work of the School Committee
helped me fedl that | was mak-
ing a difference.”

Onething he said helearned
was how complicated the task
of educating a child is and all
of the facetsinvolved.

“Asastudent, you see your
teachers,” he explained. “But
the coordinated effort of every-
one in a school system is the
unseen foundation that makes
classroom foundation possible.

“Asl stepdown, | salutethe
current members of this com-
mitteefor their continued dedi-
cation, and | welcome the fu-
ture members yet to come,”
Catania added. “ School Com-
mitteesareimproved by differ-
ent and varied points of view,
provided that everyone contin-
ues to work towards the same
goal — supporting the best edu-
cation and opportunities pos-
siblefor al of our students.”

To advertise, call The
Norwood Record at (781) 769-1725

Rent your
MEDICAL
EQUIPMENT from
us and SAVE!

No waiting,
no long lines

FREE DELIVERY

Fast — Friendly — Locally Owned

GIFT CARD

with transfer of prescription

Norwood Pharmacy 781-349-8895

norwoodpharmacy.com 54 Broadway, Norwood MA

Legal Notice

United States: +1 (669) 224-3412

gov.

10.4 of the Zoning Bylaw.

BOARD OF APPEAL

Thomas Brady, Chairman
Philip W. Riley
Scott Murphy

TOWN OF NORWOOD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Appeal of the Town of Norwood will hold
a PUBLIC HEARING on May 4, 2021 at 7:30 PM on the request of Gauranteed
Builders & Developers Inc., (Case #21-10) with respect to property located on
1400 Boston Providence Highway, in a Limited Manufacturing (LM) Zoning
District. This meeting will be conducted digitally using Gotomeeting software.
Participation may be accessed through a computer, tablet or smartphone.

Access Code: 464-775-693 http://www.norwoodma.gov/, via the Gotomeeting
link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/464775693

or by contacting the Zoning Board of Appeal via email at zoningboard@norwoodma.

This Application requests a Special Permit under the General Laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts to allow:

A Fitness Center use within the Limited Manufacturing (LM) Zoning district.

The applicant seeks a Special Permit in accordance with section 3.1.5 F (10) and

Plans are on file with this application in the office of the Zoning Board of Appeal
and may be requested by emailing zoningboard@norwoodma.govor by calling
781-762-1240 ext. 6064 Monday — Thursday, 8:00 am — 4:00 pm.

Norwood Record: 04/08/21, 04/15/21

o1


jacollins
Highlight


Page 2

Al I’pO rt continued from page 1

company unfairly when it was
attempting to establish itself as
a Fixed-Base Operator (FBO)
so that the company could sell
fuel at theairport, aswell asother
services. It has sued numerous
times, both against the Town and
the current fixed-base operator
(FBO) FlightLevel and has ac-
cused the Town of favoritism
relativeto Flight Level.

Maguire's |etter detailed an
incident that took placeon March
25, 2021 at theNorwoodAirport.
Theincident involved Maguire,
Epsilon Associates Environmen-
tal Consultant Dan Fefer, BEH
owner Christopher Donovan Sr.
and hisson Christopher Donovan
Jr.

Donovan Sr. asserted in an
email totheBulletin and severa
Town officias that he believed
that Maguire and an employee
of FlightLevel (BEH's primary
competitor and the subject of at

least one current lawsuit from
BEH against FlightLevel andthe
Town of Norwaood) were com-
ing onto BEH’ s property for un-
known reasons.

Donovan's email sparked a
responsefrom Maguire, particu-
larly — according to Maguire —
because of the ending of
Donovan Sr.’semail:

“1 have found NAC mem-
bers on our property before,
working with FLN, unan-
nounced,” Donovan Sr. wrote.
“| fear for our facility, aircraft
and property. Francis and oth-
ers have knowledge that could
imperil my lifeaswell asour cli-
ents.”

Maguire said he and Fefer
were checking stormdrains as
part of Stormwater Pollution Pre-
vention Plan he said the Airport
and any lessees that deal with
fuel sales and storage have to
undertake every threeyears. He

Legal Notice

United States: +1 (669) 224-3412

gov.

10.4 of the Zoning Bylaw.

BOARD OF APPEAL

Thomas Brady, Chairman
Philip W. Riley
Scott Murphy

TOWN OF NORWOOD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Appeal of the Town of Norwood will hold
a PUBLIC HEARING on May 4, 2021 at 7:30 PM on the request of Gauranteed
Builders & Developers Inc., (Case #21-10) with respect to property located on
1400 Boston Providence Highway, in a Limited Manufacturing (LM) Zoning
District. This meeting will be conducted digitally using Gotomeeting software.
Participation may be accessed through a computer, tablet or smartphone.

Access Code: 464-775-693 http://www.norwoodma.gov/, via the Gotomeeting
link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/464775693

or by contacting the Zoning Board of Appeal via email at zoningboard@norwoodma.

This Application requests a Special Permit under the General Laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts to allow:

A Fitness Center use within the Limited Manufacturing (LM) Zoning district.

The applicant seeks a Special Permit in accordance with section 3.1.5 F (10) and

Plans are on file with this application in the office of the Zoning Board of Appeal
and may be requested by emailing zoningboard@norwoodma.govor by calling
781-762-1240 ext. 6064 Monday — Thursday, 8:00 am — 4:00 pm.

Norwood Record: 04/08/21, 04/15/21

The Norwood Record

said Donovan Jr. first ap-
proached he and Fefer and re-
corded them. Donovan Sr. was
then on the premises, and both
Maguireand Donovan Sr. stated
that Donovan Sr. approached
Maguire to speak with him.
Maguire said because of past
incidents with Donovan Sr., he
and Fefer left thearea, claiming
they spent only a few minutes
near BEH’sleasehold. Maguire
included adetail ed text explana-
tion of security camera footage
fromtheincident aswell.

Maguire said Donovan Sr.
“began yelling to Mr. Fefer and
| from across the West Apron,”
hestated. 1 noted that Mr. Fefer
wasvisibly nervous.”

Donovan Sr. said he did not
get any notice from the Airport
that someone would be coming
downtoinspect thedrain, which
iswhy he approached Maguire.
Maguiresaid thelessor (theAir-
port) does not have to give les-
sees notice for inspections at
reasonable times of day as per
the lease.

“Incontrast, it’simportant to
note that both Christopher
Donovan Sr. and Christopher
Donovan Jr. routinely drive
across FlightLevel’s leaseholds
and this often occurs daily,”
Maguire wrote.

Maguire said he wanted the

St. Jude’s Novena
May the Sacred Heart of Jesus
be adored, glorified, loved and
preserved throughout the world,
now and forever. Sacred Heart
of Jesus pray for us. St. Jude,
worker of miracles, pray for us.
St. Jude, helper of the hopeless,
pray for us. Say this prayer 9
times a day. By the 9™ day your
prayer will be answered. It has
never been known to fail. Pub-
lication must be promised.
Thank you St. Jude. My Prayers
were answered.

In gratitude for helping me.

—JW.D

Your life.

Your legacy.

Plan to make it right.

Join us for one of our upcoming FREE seminars on planning your
Sfuneral arrangements in advance.

Request your
FREE
Personal
Planning

Guide

* Discover 4 simple steps to planning your final arrangements.
* Bring peace of mind to yourself and your family.

* Opportunity to receive a FREE Personal Planning Guide.

* Refreshments, conversation, and helpful advice.

Gillooly Funeral Home

126 Walpole Street « Norwood
781-762-0174

A Family Service Affiliate of AFFS/Service Corp. Int'l, 206 Winter St., Fall River, MA 02720 * (508) 676-2454

Virtual Seminar

Gillooly Funeral Home
126 Walpole St., Norwood

Saturday:
May 8, 2021
1:00 p.m.

Please RSVP
781-762-0174
By Thursday,
May 6, 2021

NPD to look into this incident
specifically as well as a more
overal investigationintoBEH's
actions at the Airport.

Maguire aleged in hisletter
that, on several occasions,
Donovan Sr. used a BEH hdli-
copter to perform low-level
overflights of the private resi-
dences of NAC Chair Mark
Ryan and former NAC member
(now Light Department Super-
intendent) Kevin Shaughnessy as
evidenced by an FAA Flight
Standards District Officeinves-
tigation begunin June, 2020. The
FAA however stated this week
that no evidence has been found
during that investigation to back
up the claimsof buzzing Ryan or
Shaughnessy's residences.

Maguire also alleged that
Donovan Sr. sendsaninordinate
number of emails to the NAC,
the Town, and his office.

“Thenever-ending harangue
of bizarre, accusatory Christo-
pher Donovan Sr. emails, often
sent to many, or al, Town Meet-
ing members, Selectmen, other
Town officials as well as offi-
cials from MassDOT and the
FAA in which Donovan targets
Airport Commissionersand |,”
he stated.

Tell ‘em
what you
think with a

Letter To
The Editor

April 15, 2021

Maguire also alleged that
BEH would routinely shadow
and film NAC member and
Chair Ryan when they were at
the airport. He also pointed to
several other examples, includ-
ing the alleged stalking of Ryan
at his personal residence,
BEH’s alleged practice of
mailing its legal filings to the
private residences of current
and former Airport Commis-
sionersand Maguire, the unau-
thorized use of photos of
Maguire and NAC members
on Donovan’'s website
NorwoodAirport.com, the al-
leged postings of NAC mem-
ber Michael Sheehan’sdivorce
proceedings on the website
mentioned above, and two past
incidentsrecorded by the NPD
from 2015 and 2008 respec-
tively involving alegedillega
activity by BEH.

Maguire ended stating that
BEH has made “personal at-
tacks, provocations and char-
acterizations of myself, current
and former Airport Commis-
sioners, the Town Manager
and A ssistant Manager, among
other Town officials.” He said
he hopes the NPD looks into
the matter.

Please write to:
Norwood Record
661 Washington St,
Suite 202
Norwood, MA 02062
Tel: (617) 361-8400
Fax: (617) 361-1933
e-mail us at
news@norwoodrecord.com
Please include your name,
address & telephone number.
Unsigned letters will not be
published.

VD LANDSCAPE

« Lawn Dethatching

+ Hydroseeding

DESIGN

.Sod & Seeded Lawn * SPring Cleanups
« Lawn Maintenance

« Walls, Walks, Patios
« Bobcat Service
« Quality Nursery Stock

pbooooo .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-(Owner on Every JOb!)—o—o—o—o—o—o—o—o—o e 000 od

781-727-7820 ¢ ddlandscapingdesign.com

Legal Notice

through a computer, tablet or smartphone.
United States: +1 (669) 224-3412

gov.

Commonwealth of Massachusetts to allow:

Zoning Bylaw.

BOARD OF APPEAL
Thomas Brady, Chairman
Philip W. Riley

Scott Murphy

TOWN OF NORWOOD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Appeal of the Town of Norwood will hold
a PUBLIC HEARING on May 4, 2021 at 7:00 PM on the request of Gauranteed
Builders & Developers Inc., (Case #21-09) with respect to property located on 512
Walpole St., in a General Residence (G) Zoning District. This meeting will be
conducted digitally using Gotomeeting software. Participation may be accessed

Access Code: 464-775-693 http://www.norwoodma.gov/, via the Gotomeeting
link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/464775693

or by contacting the Zoning Board of Appeal via email at zoningboard@norwoodma.
This Application requests a Special Permit under the General Laws of the

Reconstruction of a garage destroyed by fire with a new 24’ X 24’garage in a
diferent footprint than the previous garage. The proposed new garage will be
smaller (12,960 SF) than the garage destroied by fire (28,700SF).

The applicant seeks a Special Permit in accordance with section 5.7.3 of the

Plans are on file with this application in the office of the Zoning Board of Appeal
and may be requested by emailing zoningboard@norwoodma.govor by calling
781-762-1240 ext. 6064 Monday — Thursday, 8:00 am — 4:00 pm.

Norwood Record: 04/08/21, 04/15/21

52


jacollins
Highlight




